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1 PROCEEDINGS 

2 CHARLES BAXTER, M.D., ‘RONALD COY JONES, M.D., 2 
3 ROBERT M. MCCLELLAND, M.D., MALCOLM 0. PERRY, 3 
4 
5 

M.D., PAUL c. PETERS, M.D., produced as witnesses 4 
at the instance of the Assassmation Records 

RONALD COY JONES, M.D. 

6 Review Board, taken on the 27th dy AuCguukli98, 
ROBERT M. McCLELbND, M.D. 

MALCOLM 0. PERRY, M.D. 
7 at 9:13 a.m., before Leticia Heman ez, 

i 

8 Shorthand Reporter in and for the State of Texas, 
PAUL C. PETERS, M.D. 

8 
9 at the offices of University of Texas, Southwest 9 

the witnesses hereinbefore mm@, being first 
duly cautioned and sworn to testify the truth, 

o Medical Center, Harry M. Spence Room, 8th Floor, 10 
1 Moss Building - Buildin 

the whole truth and nothing but the truth, 

5. 
J, located at 5323 H 11 

2 Hines Boulevard, in the ity of Dallas, County o T 12 
testified under oath as follows: 

EXAMINATION 
3 Dallas, State of Texas. 13 BY MR. GUN?Q: --- 
4 14 
5 

MR. GuNN: would each of you 

6 
;; stt$ o~J:~y for the record, please, starting 

h. 
7 17 
8 18 Jones. 

DR. JONES: Dr. Ronald Coy 

9 19 
0 

DR. PERRY: Malcolm 0. Perry 
20 DR. MCCLELLAND: Robert M. 

1 21 McClelland. 
2 22 DR. PETERS: Paul C. Peters. 
3 23 MR. GLJNN: we’ve also been 
4 24 

!5 
advised that Dr. Baxter should be comin today 

25 and we have a name tag here for him an cf we hope 
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1 
2 

that he appears before too long. We’ll swear him 
2 at that time. 

: 
I’dliketothankallofyou 

gentlemen for comin today I know that each of 

6 (202)724-0088 2 it 
ou has testified to t.R e Warren Commission. I 
ave 

7 FOR THE ASSASSINATION RECORDS REVIEW BOARD 
a copy here of the testimony that you gave 

I to the Warren Commission. 
8 We the Assassination Records 
9 i 
0 

Review Board, as part of its work mandated by 
10 

1 11 
Congress was able to digitize the original 

2 
autopsy materials by very high- ualtty 

12 
3 

di itzation process. We hoped %I at we had been 
13 

4 
ab e to -- we would have been able to bring some P 

14 
5 

of those photogra 
15 and to get your o 1 

hs with us today to show you 
servations on those. 

6 16 
7 

Unfortunately, at the last minute we were not 

8 
;; able to rn~~~~~~~~~Ko~~~~~~ts. 

9 19 
0 

amount of work in trying to collect as much as it 
20 could in terms of the medical evidence with the 

1 21 
2 

focus having been particularly on the autopsy at 
22 Bethesda. 

3 23 
4 24 

I wanted to talk with you today. 

5 
This will not be in a typical de 

25 format. I’d like to have somew R 
osition style 
at more of a 

JILL JOHNSON COURT REPORTING 972-267-1576 Page 1 - Page 6 



C. BAXTER, R. JONES ChndenseIt’k MCCLELLAND, M. PERRY, P. PETERS 
Page 7 Page 10 

1 discussion among you. Because there are four of 1 a preciate your doing this and I think that we 
2 YOU, and we hope soon to be five of you? it’s 2 s R ould be able to complete this within a couple 
3 unportant that you not talk at the same tune so 3 of hours. 
4 that the re orter is able to get the words down. 

R 5 I’m sure s e’s very good, but she cannot do two 
6 people at the same time, so please try to be 
7 alert for that. 
8 I want to tell ou a little bit 

lY 9 in brief about some oft e work that we have done 
o to give you a sense of why we tho 

9 
t it might be 10 some of the statements that reviousl were made. 

.1 useful to conduct this discussion to ay. I have 11 Oh, each of -- eat R z of you as a 

.z myself de osed all of the autopsy doctors -- 
If 

12 stack with everyone’s statements in them. They 
.3 Doctors tunes, Fink, and Boswell -- and so we 13 should all be correct. 
.4 have their testimony under oath. And I took 14 What I have done is gone through 
.5 their testimony for the first time in the 15 these depositions -- yes? 

:F ii 
resence of the ori inal autopsy materials at 

#l 
16 DR. PETERS: Maybe I could ask 

ethesda, now at e National Archives. I also 17 my secretary to see if she can find where 
.8 took the depositions of Dr. -- or Mr. Strin er 

F. 
18 Dr. Baxter is. 

.9 who was the auto s photographer, as we1 as lus 
!o assistant, Floyd &eL. 

19 MR. GUNN: Sure. SUre. 
20 

MR %$$eBL!$?f2 the record. !I I’d like to just advise ou that 
x 

21 
!2 each of those people confirmed at the 22 I’ve handed each of you a packet 
!3 photo aphs were authentic photo enpztiThhz 

E tar 
23 that has the testimony of witnesses before the 

!4 were e photographs that were 24 Warren Commission. These are all Dallas doctors. 
~5 exception that is worth noting, and that is that 25 In addition to those of you who are here today, 

Page 8 Page 11 
I there was a question in the mind of Dr. -- or I there’s also the testimony of Doctors Clark and 
2 Mr. Strin er about whether the supplemental brain 
3 hoto ap s were, in fact, the hotographs that 5l 

2 Jenkins. I have a cop of the testimony of 
3 Dr. Carrico with me 2i ut I don’t -- have not 

4 Ee toof The plmotogrThs,. as &eg apta, do not 4 distributed a set of that. @just didn’t make 
5 conform with ‘sreco ectlon of ow e didit or 5 itthrough. 
6 the kind of film that he used or the prints that 6 What I’d like to do is talk with 
7 were used to develop them subsequently, so there 7 you for a few minutes about the description of 
8 was a question raised about that. 8 the wound as ou saw it -- of the head wound as 
9 I took the deposition of 9 you saw it in 6 allas. Obviously, as you know, 
.o Dr. Boswell, as I mentioned, and he made some 10 there has been some discussion about the location 
1 drawin s on a basically life-size human skull, 

P 
11 of the wound on the head. 

.2 which have brought here toda and would like to 
*Y 

12 It is my own understanding in 
3 make reference to, and so I wrl be showing you 13 reading the testimony that you have offered that 
4 that in a moment. 14 the question about the sigmficance of the wound 
5 One other thing that I would 15 to the head was not focused on by the Warren 
6 like to ‘ust advise you on briefly is we 

2 
16 Commission. Arlen Specter, who took your 

7 ident led the person who had developed autopsy 17 depositions, did not articularly focus on it. 
8 photographs from President Kennedy. She’s a 18 Each of you made re erences to the wound on the F 
9 witness who had not reviously been identified 

8 
19 head, and I found that in the testimony. I’d 

10 before. Her name is andra Spencer and she 20 like to draw your attention to that, and if we 
!1 worked at the Naval Photographic Center -- 21 can gothro 

Y? 
those quickl and then I’d like 

12 National Photographic Center in Washington. 22 to get your 0 servations. d e’ll start with where 
13 She, in the course of her work, 

?T 
ically did 23 

k 
ou were in the hospital -- or in trauma room 

14 White House hotography. She so said that 
J: 

24 o. 1 and then talk about these 
15 shortly after e assassination she developed 25 But if we can start with 

Page 9 Page 12 
1 photographs. 

The photographs that she says 
1 Dr. Baxter -- this is, for the record, MD 97. 
2 On the first p e of the packet 

: that she developed drd not correspond with those 3 that I have given to you, andwritten notes he “a 
4 that were in the National Archives. So according 4 refers to what appears to me to be tempoA and 
5 to her testimony, there was some hotogra hs that 

eXawoun!!inthe 
5 occipital bones -- 

6 she herself developed that show 
it’s about six or seven ways 

6 down. It says, “Temporal and occipital bones 
7 occipitoparietal area. 7 were missing and the brain was lying on the 
8 The occipitoparietal wound, for 8 table.” 

have seen the photos, does not Further in his testimony to the 
any significant size. There’s 1: Warren Commission -- this is on Page 41 -- he 

of an entrance wound there, but 
12 his head haabeer; blown off Wigthis and the 
11 says and I uote “Literal1 the ri t side of 

at she identified from the 

3 Iii 
hoto aphs that she developed were different 13 observation that the cerebellum was present -- a 
rom e ones that appear in the National 14 lar e quanti of brain was present on the cart, 

5 Archives. 15 we 1 -- we fe t that such an additional heroic K P 
6 Now, as is always the case, 16 attempt was not warranted.” 
7 memories fade, memories are distorted, and one 17 HethenfartherdownonP e41 
8 needs to take all recollections with a gram of 18 refers to the tem oral aiietal late of one 
9 salt, particularly after 35 years. So we’re very 19 laid outward to 9, s&z. Mr. !!pecteiz the 
o aware of that and we understand that, but I would 
1 like to talk to ou a little bit about some of 

Y. 

;; p following refers to what he iwhat 
..Baxter ha referred to as tern oral and 

2 the issues part y in light of the information 22 occipital as the top of the head. ter on 
3 that we’ve had before. 23 Page 44 there’s a reference to “the temporal and 
4 But, again, let me thank you for 24 

P. 
arietal bones were missing and the brain was 

5 taking time out of your busy schedules. We 25 ying on the table with extensive lacerations and 
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1 contusions.” 1 given to you -- he refers to there was a wound, 
In the second packet of 2 one in the lower third of the anterior neck, the 

: materials that comes from -- which is labeled 3 
4 MD 39, which, again, is the one you don’t have 4 
5 from Dr. Carrico he refers in lus handwriting to s 
6 oozing from cerebral and cerebellar tissue. 
7 He then on Page 3 of his Warren 

; 
8 Commission testimony states the skull was 8 
9 fragmented and bleeding cerebral and cerebellar 9 
0 tissue. IO 
1 On page 6 he refers to about a 11 tissue bein damaged and exposed. 
2 five- to seven-centimeter in size more or less 12 &I Page 29 he says that there 
3 circular injury of the right occipitoparietal 13 was a much larger wound in the right occipital 
4 area. 14 region of the President’s skull from which 
5 Doctors Canico and Perry went 15 consider -- considerable blood loss had occurred, 
6 to Washington, D.C., and testified to the Warren 16 which stained the back of his head, neck, and 
7 Commission, .and from his testimon to the 

r 
17 upper shoulders. 

8 Commission itself he says on Page 61 that there 18 Then to Dr. Jenkins he refers -- 
9 was -- and I’m going to read this the way that it 19 this is from packet MD 96. He refers to a great 
o appears in the transcript, and there obviously is 20 laceration on the right side of the head 
t an error in the transcript. But he sa s, “This 

x 
21 km oral and occipttal. He also says the 

2 was a 5 by 71 centimeter defect in e posterior 22 cere llum had protruded from the wound. L 
3 skull, the occipital region. There was an In his testimony to the Warren 
4 absence of calvarium, or skull, in this :: Commission he said that -- on Page 48 he thought 
5 area.” 25 that this wound in the head was a wound of exit, 

Page 14 Page 17 
I although he wasn’t sure. He said, quote, “I 
2 really think part of the cerebellum, as I 
3 recognized it, was herniated from the wound.” He 
4 then said that, “I thought there was a wound on 
5 the left temporal area righr in the hairline and 
6 right above the gomatic recess.” 
7 From Q P. age51 o lusWarren 
8 Commission testimony he says, “Because the wound 

THE COURT REPORTER: Dr. Baxter, 9 w&h the exploded area of the scalp, as I 
z do you solemn1 swear to tell the truth the 

i 
IO interpreted it being exploded I would interpret 

1 whole truth, an nothing but the truth io help 11 it bemg a wound of exit, and the a pearance of 

: you God? 
12 the wound in the neck, and I also ought it was lx 

DR. BAXTER: I do. 13 a wound of exit.” 
4 THE COURT REPORTER: Thank you. 14 Finally in his testimony to the 

MR. GUNN: Dr. Baxter I’ve 

4% 

15 House Select Committee on Assassinations he said, 
iven the other doctors a little bit of 16 There was one segment of bone blown out. It was 
a&ground, and during a break I can talk to you 17 a segment of occipital or temporal bone. He 

8 about what we have said before and if ou have 
TiL will 

18 noted that a portion of the cerebellum, lower 
; anmze;stions, don’t hesitate to ask. 

% 

19 rear brain, was hanging out from the hole in the 
ical deposition format, but I’d like 20 right rear of the head. 

1 to have a scussion, 21 Then Dr. Jones in his testimony 
At this point I just want to 22 to the Warren Commission -- this is Packet MD 98. 

l briefly refer to previous statements that had 23 On Page 53 he says there was a small wound at the 
4 been made by ou and the other doctors regarding 

d 
24 midline of the neck and a large wound in the 

5 the wound to resident Kennedy’s head. 25 right posterior side of the head, a large -- 
Page 15 

Going back to Dr. Carrico -- 
Page 18 

1 1 later, there was a large defect in the back side 
2 and again, this one is not present for you -- he 2 of the head. 
3 stid to the House Select Committee on Andthenin-- ’ ’ 
4 Assassinations that there was a large wound in : testimony to the Warren oa%?r&on on P e 56 he e? 
5 the right side of the head in the s said that there appeared to be an exit woun in T 

F !I 
arieto-occipital area. One could see blood and 6 the posterior portion of the skull. And, 
rains, both cerebral and cerebrum fragments in 7 Mr.S terreferredtothatasthetopof e 

if=1 

v&4 

8 that wound. 
9 Let me -- let me read this 

8 Prest ent s head. 
9 And finally in handwritten 

o again. He said both cerebellum and cerebrum 10 comment -- this is on the last page of the packet 
I fragments in that wound. I stated that 
2 incorrectly. 

1 I that I have given to ou. It says there was a 
12 small -- that just re ers to the -- to the neck ? 

3 Later he said -- this -- still 13 wound. I won’t read that. 
4 to the House Select Committee on 14 Then Dr. McClelland in his 
5 Assassinations -- “The head wound was much larger 15 testimony to the Warren Commission said, “I noted 
6 wound than the neck wound. It was five by seven 16 that the right osterior portion of the skull had 
7 centimeters, somethin like that, two-and-a-half 

% 
17 been extreme y blasted. It had been shattered P 

8 by three. inches, range , had blood and hair all 18 apparently by the force of the shot so that the 
9 around tt, located m the part of the 19 parietal bone was rotruded up through the scalp 
3 paneto-occipital region, and there was brain 20 and seemed to be ractured almost along its right P 
1 tissue showing through.” 21 

The next testimony comes from E 
osterior half, as well as some of the occipital 

2 22 one being fractured in its lateral half. And 
3 Dr. Clark. This is MD 37. And in a summary that 23 this sprung open the bones that I had mentioned 
1 was typed up -- this is on Commission Exhtbit 24 in such a wa that you could actually look down 
5 392 -- again, part of the package that I have 25 into the skul Y cavity itself and see that 
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1 probably a third or so, at least, of the brain 1 side where you were? 
2 tissue, osterior cerebral tissue and some of the 

P 
2 DR. JONES: At one point after 

3 cerebel ar tissue had been blasted out,” 3 we had completed the insertion of the test tubes 
4 That was from Page 33 if I 4 IV, and tracheotomy, I looked u over the top ot’ 
5 didn’t mention that. Then on Page 34 he also 5 the President’s head and from at view was all J: 
6 mentions loss of cerebral and cerebellar tissue. 6 that I saw. But with him flat on the table, 
7 From Dr. Perry in handwritten 7 could not appreciate the size of that wound but 
8 notes on Page -- excuse me, from Packet MD 57, he 8 did not see a lot of skull or brain tissue on the 
9 refers to a right posterior cranium -- excuse me, 9 table, some maybe, but not just a tremendous 
0 “a large wound of the right posterior cranium was 10 amount and certamly did not see a flap turned on 
1 noted, exposin severe1 lacerated brain,” 11 the right side. 
2 On Age 9 ofyhis testimony to 12 
3 Mr. Specter he refers to the large wound of the 13 
4 nght posterior parietal area. And on Page 11 of 14 
5 the same testimony he refers to a large avulsive DR. JONES: If there was I 
6 injury of the ri ht occipitoparietal area. And 

7 
:z thought -- from m vantage point: I thought that 

7 then on Page 3 2 -- and tlus would be testimony 17 it was a very sma amount. K 
8 to the Warren Commission itself -- unless I’m 18 MR. GUNN: And were you able to 
9 mistaken -- the Warren Commission itself. “I 19 identify one form of brain tissue versus another? 
!o noted a large .avulsive wound of the right 20 DR. JONES: No -- 
11 paneto-ocap1tal area in which both scalp and 21 MRGUNN: Okay. 
12 portions of the skull were absent, and there was 22 DR JONES: - but did see the 
13 a severe laceration of under1 ‘n brain tissue. 

And finally with I% setem -- 
23 very small wound which I thought was an entrance 

14 24 wound to the head. That was rettyclear. 
:5 last but not least, of course. This is from 25 MR. GUNN Okay. &. Perry? 

Page 20 Page 23 
1 MD 40, testimon to Mr. Specter of the Warren 

Al 
DR. PERRY: As 1 testified, I 

2 Commission. Page 71 he says that he noticed : made only a cursory examination of the head, and 
3 there was a large defect in the occiput. 3 the only person that made the mall detailed 
4 Dr. Peters then says,. “It seemed to me that in 4 examination as far as I know, is rx Clark. And 
5 the right occi itopaetal area that there was a 

%h 
5 I didn’t -- like Dr. Jones I didn’t look at it. 

6 large defect. ere appeared to be bone loss and 
7 brain loss in the area.’ He goes on to say, “We 

6 I was in some kind of a hurry. 
7 The neck wound -- very few 

8 saw the wound of’ -- I’m sorry, that refers just 8 people saw that. I didn’t even wme the blood 
9 to the throat wound. 9 off on the right side, so I estimated it at five 
0 In my very lay sense -- and I am 10 millimeters or so of exuding blood and I cut 
1 not a doctor -- there seems to be a fair degree I 1 right through it, as Dr. Jones knows, so nobody 
2 of coherence among the testimony that you offered 12 else saw it after that. It was small. I didn’t 
3 about the location of the wound. There, of 13 look at the head. As I said, I didn’t examine 
4 course, is a difference in the way that you said 14 it. I could see that he had one. I mentioned 
5 it, as would be expected in any case. 15 the avulsive wound to the head and what appeared 
6 I’d like to start out -- and 16 to be some brain tissue and that was during the 
7 that’s the last ma’or art that I hope to play in 
8 this discussion. d Ike to start out, if we 11 F 

17 course of the resuscitation, but I didn’t examine 
18 it. 

9 could -- and maybe just start with Dr. Jones and 19 MR. GUNN: where were ou 
o then just go down the room -- of first where ou 

7. 
20 standing and if you moved aroun CL- 

I were in trauma room No. 1 and what kind o view 21 

; x0. 1. 

DR. PERRY: Well, 1 was just to 
ou had of President Kennedy in trauma room 22 Dr. Jones’ right because I was on the left side 

23 of the President, but I did the tracheostomy and 
4 Dr. Jones. 24 the cardiac massage. 
5 DR. JONES: I was on his left 25 MR. GUNN: could you describe 

Page 21 Page 24 
1 about how big the tracheostomy wound was that you 
2 cut? 
3 DR. PERRY: I’ve been asked this 
4 a lot. Of course, some of them said it was too 

I remained on the 

8 resuscitation attempt. 
9 MR. GUNN: Did ou ever go 

7 o around and observe the le t side? 
1 DR. JONES: Left side. Excuse, 
2 was on the left side. 
3 MR. GUNN: okay. 
4 DR. JONES: Was I saying right 
5 side? 
6 MR. GUNN: So all of your view could look to either side of the 
7 was of the left side? 
8 DR. JONES: AU my view was from 18 the end -- when I looked through the 
9 the President’s left side. 19 pharyn oscope and attempted to put in the 
0 MR. GUNN: okay. Did you ever 20 trachea tube with blood inside the trachea. H 
1 go around and observe the right side of the -- 21 There was hair in the 
2 DR. JONES: I did not go around 22 mediastinum, and I didn’t know whether I was 
3 to the right side. 
4 

23 
B 
oing to encounter carotid arteries or whatever. 

MR. G~NN: could you observe an 
Y 

24 ut the path of the bullet clearly put those 
5 posterior wound on -- of the head from the eft 25 vessels at risk as well as the trachea, so I made 
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1 the wound big eqq& to do that. 
2 How big it was, I don’t know. 

1 agree that it was at least seven or eight 
2 centimeters in diameter and was mostly really in 

3 I’m sure Dr. Humes measured it to see when they 3 the occipital part of the skull. 
4 got there. When he found out it was a 4 And as I was looking at it, a 
5 tracheostomy,, he measured. But since I made the 5 fairly large portion of the cerebellum fell out 
6 transverse incision, went right thro 

9 
it,, I 6 of the skull, There was already some brain 

7 made it bi enough to control an un erlymg 
T 

7 there, but during the tracheostomy more fell out 
8 bleeding b ood vessel if necessary and big enough 8 and that was clearly cerebellum. I mean, there 
9 to do a trach. 9 was no doubt about it, and I was that far from it 
0 How bi it was, who knows. Ron 

P 
10 (indicating). 

I might know, but don’t know. Big enough. 11 MR. GUNN: when you say “that 
2 DR. JONES: I was busy putting 12 far,” you’re utting your hands about twelve 
.3 in the left chest tube and doing a cut down on 13 inches apart. r: 
4 the left arm and I was not paymg a lot of 14 DR. MCCLELLAND: ?Welve to 18 
5 attention to that. 1s inches. 
6 DR. PERRY: We were all -- MR. GUNN: About how long were 
I DR. JONES: I thought it was if you at the head of the table? 
8 about an average size incision. I didn’t see 
.9 anything abnormally large or abnormal length of 
!0 the incision. 
!l DR. PERRY: It was bigger than I 
!2 would make for an elective situation. In a 22 minutes and probably somewhere between five and 
!3 patient that’s not in extremis where you’re doing 23 ten, but that’s just a rough guess. But it was 
!4 an elective tracheostom you make a nice tiny 

t? 
24 certain1 more than just a, you know, transient 

15 skin line incision in or er to minim& the 25 view 0 it. It was a Con~tratedview. ? 
Page 26 Page 29 

1 subsequent scarring. In an emergency situation, 1 MR. GUNN: Okay. Dr. Peters, 
2 you make an incision adequate to accomplish the 2 where were you standing? 
3 Job, and m this case it was going to take more. 3 

After I’d made the incision, 
DR. PETERS: Well, 1 Ot there 

4 4 about, from what I’ve been ab e to determine, P 
5 Dr. McClelland arrived and his hands came in to 5 about 40 seconds later, arttl Dr. Pe 
6 help me with the tracheostomy, but I’d made the 6 there and takin 

8 7 incision at that time but Bob may recall how big 7 directions. An 
8 it was because he held the retractors for it. It 8 chest on the President’s left side. Dr. Baxter 
9 was big enough for me to control the trachea, and 9 was up in the ri t side in the axill 

?f 
area and 

o if necessary, to do a little more. IO so I stepped in a out the level of the arLlly 
1 THE COURT REPORTER: Dr. Perry, 11 button on the right side. 
2 can you speak up just a little bit more? Mack said -- helped Charlie sort 
3 DR. PERRY: Pardon me? :3’ out one of these trach tubes which I did then 
4 THE COURT REPORTER: Can you 14 and gave Charlie the one t&t looked like it was 
5 speak up just a little louder? 15 an appropriate size, and he and Malcolm ut it 
6 DR. PERRY: I’m sorry. 16 in. And we continued the resuscitative e forts. P 
1 THE COURT REPORTER: That’s 17 A Lot of things were going on simultaneously. 
8 okay. 18 Jim had tubed the President, and then when he 
9 DR. PERRY: Did you get that? 19 tried to bag him, there was a big air leak, and 
.O THE COURT REPORTER: Yes.. 20 so they decided they would put the tracheostomy 
11 DR. PERRY: Okay. These thmgs 21 tubeintbro 

9 
the wound in the neck and that 

:2 tend to make me a little uieter and more somber. 
%4 

22 sort of cause Malcolm to enlarge that. 
MR. GUNN: Dr. cClelland, where 23 And they 

:i were you standing, first of all? 
-- we got the t 

24 sized tube, slid it mto place, and alcohn P 
:5 DR. MCCLELLAND: I was standing 25 continued external compression. I guess Ron in 

Page 27 Page 30 
1 at the head of -- Dr. Perry, as he said, I 1 the meantime had done a cutdown and was giving 
2 arrived and I walked b the left side of the cart 

Jl 
2 blood to the President. And Max said, I wonder 

3 and walked around to e head and was standing at 3 if we should open the chest and s ueeze the heart 
4 the right of Dr. Jenkins. And I got an 4 and somebody else was standing ere and said no, % 
5 Army/Navy, which is a particular name ou ap ly 

eJ lie 
5 no, don’t do that. Hopkins two weeks 

6 to a commonly used retractor, and lean over 6 repo.rted this study where you just ende up 7 
7 President’s head to help retract while Dr. Baxter ’ 7 puttmg your fin ers through the ventricle after 
8 and Dr. Perry were finishing u the tracheostomy. 

ii 
8 a short period o time and you could get B* 

So I was standing w ere I was 9 effecttve enough resuscitatton through the closed 
E looking down intently in the wound and really had 10 chest. And then Dr. Jenkins said, boys, before 
I nothing to do but that because I -- it didn’t 11 you think about opening the chest, you’d better 
2 take much attention to pull the retractor, And 12 step up here and look at this brain. 
3 so I could clearly see what the wound looked like 13 And so at that point I did step 
4 over a good period of time. 
5 

14 around Dr. Baxter and looked in the President’s 
MR. GUNN: Excuse me. When you IS head, and I reported to the Warren Commission 

6 refer -- when you’re referrin to the wound, are 
; you referring to what I’ll c the head wound -- ai 

16 that there was about a seven-centimeter hole in 
17 the occi itoparietal area that there was 

DR. MCCLELLAND: R&t. 18 obvious y quite a bit of brain missing. Some P 
9 MR. GUNN: -- not the throat? 19 brain was hanging down in the wound, and I 
0 DR. MCCLELLAND: Right. 20 thought the cerebellum had been injured as well 
1 MR. GUNN: okay. 21 as the cerebral cortex. That’s what I said at 

DR. MCCLELLAND: And I think as 
testimony that this wound looked 

22 the time. 
Now, could I bring up some 23 

like everybody else has described it 24 controversies that -- 
ere. It was a very large wound and I would 25 MR. GUNN: sure. 
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1 DR. PETERS: -- have happened 1 arrest -- the stoppage of the heart occurred very 
2 since that tune or shall we go on to maybe see 2 shortly after that. 
3 what Dr. Baxter says? 3 And I think I was probably 
4 MR. GUNN: Let -- please, 1 4 negligent in not looking at the whole situation, 
5 would like to come back to that so if I forget, 5 includin the head in’ury, but struck with the -- 
6 please remind me because I would like to deal 6 what it a 1 meant. I t mk all of US just kind f ii 
7 with as much as we can toda 
8 K 

7 of backed off, and I never examined him any 
DR. PETERS: And t en I said, 8 further than that;, went out and got Mrs. Kcnncdy 

9 well, looks like we have to declare the President 9 and brought her m and had to tell her that her 
IO dead and where’s Mrs. Kennedy. And she was 10 husband was dead and that we agreed not to 
I 1 standin right beside me as close as Bob, and so 

fl ::Eim 
ronounce him until the riest arrived and gave 

12 I give t at as evidence that we were pretty last rites as is Catho!icprocedure, I 
13 clearly focused. 13 understand. And that’s all really saw and did 
L4 As Malcolm said, we were pretty 14 in the whole thing. 
~5 busy. We were concentratmg on what we were 15 MR. GUNN: I would like all of 
16 doing. I think the President received excellent 16 
17 resuscitative efforts b current standards, let 

? 
17 

18 alone the standards o 1963. And I think that 18 
19 was the right choice to give it the maximum 19 
!O effort even though he appeared extremis. 20 
!l MR. GUNN: Dr. Baxter, where 21 
!2 were you standing, first? 22 
!3 DR. BAXTER: Well, eVerything 23 
14 happened awfully fast, as you can imagine. You 
!5 know, I forget exactly when I got there, what I 

24 
25 

Page 32 Page 35 
1 did other than go straight to the airway with 1 DR. JONES: Comment on one 
2 Dr. Carrico. And -- well, we did a few things, 2 thing. I don’t recall that we had any vital 
3 get Mrs. Kennedy out of the room, asked the nurse 3 signs -- measurable vital signs. I don’t recall 
4 to take her out, looked at what the vital signs 4 that we had any pulse, and when an EKG -- 
S were, what was going IV, what catheter was in his 5 portable EKG machine waS brought in from another 
6 urinary bladder, tube down his throat. 6 room, it was a straight line. I’m not aware that 
7 Eve hing had been done including the -- 

z? 
7 we ever had evidence of pulse or life other than 

8 Dr. arrico had already iven him corticosteroids 
B 

8 what Dr. Carrico had said that he thought there 
9 because of his history o being an Addisonian. 9 were 
10 As is already b- mentioned, airway 7. 

onal respirations before Dr. Perry and I 
IO walke m,soIdon’tthinkwehaclanydirect 

11 was a problem. Dr. Cameo said, I Just can t 11 evidence of life. 
12 ventilate him, and Mack and I started working on 
13 what -- you know, what the problem was, the 
14 airway. None us at that time, I don’t thmk, 
15 were !n any position to view the head injury. 
!6 And, m fact, I never saw anything above the 
.7 scalp line, forehead line that I could comment 
!8 on. 
.9 
!O 
!I 
!2 
!3 23 DR. PERRY: It -- as 1 sai the 
!4 24 wound was exuding blood slowly, ut Dr. Baxter ?J 
!S 25 mentioned about ineffective attempts to bag him 

Page 33 Page 36 
1 was putting in a chest tube on one side. On the 1 because of the position of the wound in the 
2 other side we stuck a needle in. A little air 2 traqh?. And when I opened the neck, there was 
3 was obtained. We didn’t know -- 3 an ‘“J 

x 
to the trachea on the right lateral 

4 we could figure 4 side. 
5 head injury was, we were doing al 

ere was air and blood in that area of 
5 the mediastinum. That’s when I asked that a 

6 resuscitative thmgs to give him a chance to 
7 live, in essence. 

6 chest tube be put in place because I didn’t know 
7 how many times he’d been shot or from what 

8 And so we decided that we had to 8 direction. And, of course, the assumption was 
9 do a trach, and we moved in to do that. 9 that he might have a chest wound as well when I 
o Immr$iately a chest tube was being put on the 10 saw the hair around the trachea -- the injury to 
I left side as we were doing the trach. I think I 1 the trachea, which I subsequently enlarged for 
2 Dr. Peters was doing that while we were working 
3 to get the trach in. 

12 the tracheostomy tube. 
13 But I asked the chest tubes be 

4 The wound that was in his neck, 14 put in because once ou start pressure-assisted 
5 as I recall it, was the size that Dr. Perry 1s respiration, if he ha a chest tube he might have B 
6 descrtbed. I didn’t remember when we got the 16 tension pneumothorax. And not knowing the extent 
7 incision made and going down that there was any 17 of his head in’ury with an certainty, as 
8 striking tissue dam e. Maybe that’s ‘ust not a 

FinI tke 
18 Dr. Jones sal , we didn’t ook at that. We were d Y 

9 good recall, but I di t think that -- 19 trying to get an airway. 
:O tissues didn’t look like to me -- or I don’t 20 And so as it turned out, the 
I recall them looking like anything had much gone 21 chest tubes were not necessary. There was no 
2 through there. 22 injury to the chest cavity, but I didn’t know 
3 And we ot the trach in as has 

d 
23 that at the time. Not knowing how many shots 

4 been described, an about that time his pulse 24 there were and what was going on, as Dr. Baxter 
5 began to rapidly go down and the, quote, cardiac 25 said, put the full-court press on; otherwise, we 
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Page 37 

something that you had said that you had wanted 
Page 4C 

1 
2 THE COURT REPORTER: Put the 2 to talk about. 
3 full what, Doctor? DR. PETERS: Well, it Was 
4 DR. PERRY: You start -- huh? 
5 THE COURT REPORTER: Put the 

i ;;tceming the injury to the cerebellum. I 
t that at that time when I looked in his 

6 full what? 6 T 
7 DR. PERRY: I’m sorry, 7 

skul after Dr. Jenkins said, Boys, you better 
come up here and take a look at this brain bcforc 

8 basketball term, full-court press. 8 
9 But when you -- when you start 

you do anything as heroic as o enin the chest 
9 

o pressure-assisted respiration, if there’s an 10 
and massying the heart direcf, an8 I thought 

1 injury to the lun you’re liable to induce the 
the cerebel um was injured an of course, it was 

I 1 
tension pneumot P orax, which causes a catastro hit 

obvious there was quite a bit of the cerebral 
2 12 cortex missin 

cardio ulmonary collapse, so that’s the reason 7 and so when B 
And I looked at it for a moment, 

3 13 
4 asked P or chest tubes to be 

was interviewed a few days later by 

i 
Dr. Jones inserte j 

ut in. 14 
one on the 

Mr. Specter, I said I thought the cerebellum was 

left and I guess Paul on the right side. It 
15 injured. 
16 

7 turned out those were unnecessary, but that was 
Dr. John Lattimer is a good 

17 
8 my request at that time. And the reason they 

friend of mine from Columbia University in 
18 

9 were put in was because I asked for them. 
New York. He’s a historian and has written a 

19 
0 MR. GUNN perhaps one thing I 

text on the Kennedy and Lincoln assassinations, 
20 

1 should state here is a few tunes Dr. McClelland 
comparing them. 

21 
2 has been referred to as “Mack.” Is that correct? 

J. Edgar Hoover was a ood 
22 friend of his and let him look at 4 e 

3 DR. PERRY: Yes. 23 
4 MR. GUNN: Just for the 

a!WSSinatiOn PiCtUreS. That was going to be 
24 

5 historical record, if somebody later wants to 
about 25 years before I was goin to get to look 

25 at them, and he told me he tho WJ t the tentorium 

know if there’s some -- 
Page 38 

1 I was intact over the cerebellum, and that 
Page 41 

2 DR. PERRY: TWO Of US. 2 concerned me a little bit. 

: 
DR. PETERS: That’s right. Mack 3 

Perry and Bob McClelland. 
Wel!, when I went to view the 

5 MR. G~NN: so are you both Mack? 
4 National Archives autops 
S the cerebellum was indee ii 

pictures, I saw that 

6 DR. PERRY: well, nicknames, 6 
mjured and shoved way 

7 yes. 7 
down on that right side compared to its mate on 

8 MR. GUNN okay. Dr. Peters? 8 
the left on the lctures of the brain that they 
showed me at 5, e National Archives. And it was 

9 DR. PETERS: (TO Dr. McClelland) 9 
o Well 

iii 
ou’re next. Did you want to say 

compatible with being President Kennedy’s brain 
10 

1 some ng? 
based on the lacerations in it that I saw in the 

2 DR. MCCLELLAND: No. 
11 photo. 
12 

: 
DR. PETERS: 0n1y thin 1 want 

But the cerebellum was pushed 
13 

to say is I remember very well w 7l en Mack said -- 
down quite a bit, and I felt 

14 lY 
retty good about 
servatlon was that 

5 MR. GUNN: And which Mack is 
that then that my original 0 

15 
6 this? 

the cerebellum had been injured. Dr. Lattimer 
16 

7 DR. PETERS: Mack Perry. 
didn’t think that it had, but it would certainly 

17 be feasible to think that it was with the 
8 MR. GUNN: Okay. 18 tremendous 

trl 
ressure that must have existed for a 

9 DR. PETERS: Dr. Perry said, I 19 
D thin& there ma be some air in the chest. Let’s 

momer? in $.side qf the head when that bullet 

; pt !n chest tubes, and I remember cut+8 ‘2; struck as ypfy$ $!y;ould see 
re+nt Kennedy’s chest on the right sl e and 22 

3 notlcmg that the blood was -- there was no pulse 
the brain at the National Archives and not just 

23 
4 flow from the wound. And I agree with what 

the photos and they said the brain has been made 
24 

5 Dr. Perry said and Dr. Jones, that the EKG was a 
unavailable by Mr. Robert Kennedy, who was 

25 Attorney General at the time, and so I never did 

1 straight line all the time it was on. 
Page 39 Page 42 

1 

: 
After Dr. Perry was -- or while 

really get to see the actual brain itself. All I 
2 

he was giving external compression I could feel 
had was the pictures. 

a pulse.consum.mate with the press&e he applied 
3 

Q 
But I -- it was interesting to 

4 
s m the nght femoral artery, but I saw no 

me this morning hearing these men recount their 
5 

5 
7 

evidence of a spontaneous heartbeat., And I have 
remembrances of the actual care at that time 

6 
asked many 

noting that the cerebellum did appear to be 
7 

8 
,rple over thege”s, Did f;“” really 

see the Press ent take a brea , and Dr.. axt -- 
injure+, so that remains a little controversy in 

or Dr. Jenkins and Dr. Carrico both said they 
8 mymmd. 

1 9 
thought they saw an agonal respiration. 

MR. GUNN: If I can ask you one 
3 10 
1 DR. PERRY: so did I. 

side question regarding Dr. Lattirner, did he say 
I 1 to 

2 DR. MCCLELLAND: I did, too. 12 J. 6 
ou that he had v a+opsy photos that 

3 DR. BAXTER: I think we all did. 13 
dgar Hoover had m hrs possession? 

DR. PETERS: That s what he led 

t 
DR. MCCLELLAND: Yeah. When 1 14 

came in the room the very first thing -- 
me to believe if off the record I could say a 

15 word about that. 
5 DR. PETERS: well, that’s -- 16 MR. GUNN: Go ahead. 
7 DR. MCCLELLAND: -- that hit me 17 DR. PETERS: Dr. httimer took 
3 was -- 18 care of J. E 
9 DR. PERRY: Had he not -- 19 2 historian an 

ar Hoover, and so he was a 

DR. MCCLELLAND: -- he did that. 
quite interested in thin 

*f 
s, so he 

1 20 went to Mr. Hoover and asked him 1 he could see 
I DR. PERRY: In the absence of a 
2 pulse and the absence of detectable pressures and 
3 everything, had he not had that, I would not have 
4 done the trach. 
5 MR. GUNN: Dr. Peters, there was 
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1 that? Come over Monday morning and I’ll let you 
Page 43 Page 46 

2 look at them. 
1 any-- 

3 And so that’s what he did. He : 
DR.PETERS: IthinkthatpI’etty 

4 looked at them and he’s the one who told me he 4 
s 5 
6 had testified that I tho 6 
7 7 
s 8 DR.McCLELLASD: Yeah. 
9 if not lacerated. 9 DR.PETERS: --and -- 
0 DR.McCLELLAND: Well,! know it 10 

was. I don’t often say that but I didn’t just 
DR.MCCLELLAKD: Ye&,,1 agree, 

1 11 Paul. I think that this is a little brt lower or 
z glance at it. I looked at it for several 12 
3 minutes,.and it was clear1 

it doesn’t indicate that there was still a -- you 

4 no question about it, and could look down into r 
cerebellum. There’s 13 know, maybe a shelf of bone left below that -- 

14 DR.PETERS: Yeah. 
5 the skull. In fact, I made that point there. 15 DR.MCCLELLAND: --butnotmuch 
6 DR.PETERS: Right. 16 of one, and that did allow me to look down into 
7 DR.McCLELL4ND: There was 17 the -- see the inside of the skull -- 

18 
19 with you. 

DR.PETERS: Right. 1 agree 

zy 
DR. MCCLELLAND: --just like -- 

you know just like it would be if you took a 
22 skull like bou may have as you see here and there 
23 was nothing in it. I mean, not down in that 
24 part. Therewa~noh~tOr~~~~~. 
25 DR. PETERS: The X rays of 

the cerebellum oozed out into the table. So it’s 
Page 44 

1 1 
ndt, well, I kind of think it was. It was. 

President Kennedy’s skull, which we were 
Page 47 

2 rivile 
MR. GUNN: rd like to hand out 2P tf? 

ed to see later, showed dramatically how 
3 3 arge e fragmentation of the skull was and was 
4 a document to each of you that first appeared in 4 eastly compatible with what Bob saw originally. 
s a book by Josi,ah Thompson, which I assume that 5 There was a big hunk of Boone sticking up there in 
; g’$J$~~&y2~~. We can mark this as 6 thepietataE3. 

7 
8 (Exhibit Number MD 264 marked.) 

And along with what Dr. Baxter 
8 

DR.PETERS: Ithink when 
said describing the effects of fracture of the 

i 
9 

Mr. Posner is looking at it it was the 707, so 
cribriform plate of the skull,. Abraham Lincoln 

10 who was shot on one side with a fairly large 
1 I’m not sure I’ve seen Mr.‘Thom 

a 
son’s 1 I caliber bullet had black eyes on both sides and 

2 DR.McCLELLAND: An yougota 12 
3 copy of it? 

fractures of the cribriform plate on both sides. 
13 

4 DR.PETERS: NO. You can bethe 
Both sides had hemorrhage around the orbits with 

5 spokesman. 
;; ;afuness velocrty wound than President Kennedy 

6 DR. PERRY: who is Josiah 
7 Thompson? :; 

DR. JONES: I might COInment on 
the -- on the eyes. The e es were open but I 

8 DR. MCCLELLAND: He’s a private 18 didn’t remember hemorr K 
9 investigator now, but he was a professor of 

age around thk eyes. I 
19 

history at this time -- 
remember the e es were open. It was ‘ust a 

0 20 straight stare. didn’t remember all 7. id e black 
1 MR. GUNN: Professor of 21 discoloration -- 
2 philosophy at -- 22 DR.PETERS: NO. 
3 DR.MCCLELLAND: --somewherein 23 
4 Pennsylvania. 

DR. JONES: -- around the eyes. 
24 DR.PETERS: Ididn’teither. 

5 MR.GUNN: --Temple or 25 DR. JONES: This drawing, I 

1 Villanova. I’m forgetting which. 
Page 45 

could not look over and around so I couldn’t 
Page 48 

I 
2 There’s a picture on Page 107 of 2 

Exhibit 264. I’d like to ask those of you who e 
exactly to this, but it seems to me from 

3 3 ‘s drawing that, Bob 
ii! 

ou must have been 
4 saw the head wound if this corresponds to what 4 
5 you observed or if any of you has -- based upon 

looking down tangent1 ly at it because with this 
5 

6 your own observations, it seems inaccurate in an 
below the ear and if you’re flat, that’s going to 

6 
7 7 

be on the table. 
7 
B 

way. Obviously, it’s a drawing and so there wrl 
be a problem with it, but just your observations 8 

DR. McCLELL4ND: Well,.that’s 

3 on it for those of you who observed the head 
what I’m saying. This is a little btt farther 

9 
3 wound. 

back, but I was looking straight into it, not 
10 tangential1 but right into it. 

1 Does this look like what you saw 11 P would also comment about one 
2 in Parkland Memorial Hospital? 12 other thing. When we went to the National 
3 DR.MCCLELLAND: rtoldhimwhen 13 Archives ten 

he was asking me to describe that icture from 
ears ago to look at these pictures, 

1 14 the were vi eotaping that for the Nova program, 2 
s which you reviewed this that the lrst thing I P 15 an d 

saw when I came in the room in addition to that 
we each one went in and looked separately at 

5 16 the photographs. And I can’t remember the exact 
7 attempted agonal respiration was the edge of the 17 sequence, but when we came back out of the room 
3 parietal bone was sticking up through the scalp. 18 
J And that’s not on this picture, but what we were 

where we’d been, each one of us made a comment 
19 about what we had seen and said, yes that seemed 

3 
‘iy 

ing to depict here was what the posterior art 
tl% 

20 to agree with thin s and I said -- I volunteered 
I o the wound looked like. In other words, 21 that, well,.one of fl e wounds had caused some 
2 is not the entire wound. It’s simply the 22 comment m different things I had read and heard 
3 pqsfertor part of it and what I thought of as the 23 on, you know, television a time or two; and that 
1 cntrcal part of it at that time and still do. 24 
5 MR. GUNN: goes any of you have 

they had noted in one of the pictures that there 
25 was hair covering all of this area where you see 
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1 this large hole. 1 cerebral cortex and I thought at the time to the 
2 MR. GUNN when you say -- I’m 2 cerebellum. So I know the hole was big enough to 
3 sorry. If I can interrupt for a second, when you 3 look into. I estimated it at seven centimeters 
4 say the large hole, you’re referring to -- 
5 

4 at that time, and I don’t know what the actual 
DR. MCCLELLAND: This -- 5 measurements were when they took the radiographs, 

6 MR. GUNN: -- something like the 6 but I thought just exactly what Bob, did. The 

i picture -- 
7 were probably makin a series of ptctures an 

a 
J” 

DR. MCCLELLAND: This one 8 they had just pulled t at flap back up there to 
9 here -- 9 cover it up and took a picture of that to show 
0 MR. GLJNN: -- on Exhibit 264. lo the head with the flap restored, so to speak, for 

DR. MCCLELLAND: There was no 11 whatever reason. I’m sure there were many other 
f hole on that picture that looked like that. And 12 pictures that were made at the same time. 
3 I said,. Well, I think I know wh that is. I 

I 
13 MR. GUNN: could we talk about 

4 think rt may be because if you 1 notice there 14 the neck wound for a minute? 
5 are some fingers at the top of the photograph 15 DR. JONES: You want to take a 
6 a parently pulling a flap of scalp forward, and I 
7tK 

16 break before we get started? 
mk the flap was being pulled over that opening 17 MR. GUNN: sure. That’s fine. 

8 when they took the pictures. 18 
Several ears later I was told 

(Recess taken.) 

:i b one of the eop e who took some of the T 
MR. GUNN: Tak briefly about 

:i the neck wound, if we could. 
;; $otogrxhs tl!at that was not the case; that that Dr. Perry do ou think that you 

and m e picture was not pulling any flap of i: were the one who pioba ii ly had the best view of 
:3 scalp up over the skull. 23 the neck wound? 
:4 MR. GUN?+ Do you remember who DR. PERRY: I’m the one that 
:S it was who told you that? i: stuck my foot in my mouth, but actually it looked 

Page 50 Page 53 
1 DR. MCCLELLAND: It was one Of 1 like an entrance wound and the bullet a peared to 
2 the men who was taking the photographs. I met 2 be coming at him and I based that mam y on the 3 
3 him here in Dallas when this fellow who’s written 3 fact it was a small wound to the neck and without 
4 these kind of, I think crazy books, David 4 any other information. 
5 Livin ston The High Treason and The High Treason fj- -- 5 I prefaced those”comments at the 
6 n-he a&-- 6 press conference both before and after by saying 
7 MR. GLJNNz It’s Harry 7 that neither Dr. Clark nor I knew how many 
8 Livingston. 8 bullets there were or where they came from. 

DR. MCCLELLAND: Harry 9 Unfortunate1 my comment said it’s an entrance 
i Livin ston yeah. He had a -- David Livingston 

ti 
IO wound, and at was taken out of context of the t? 

1 was egui in Africa, yeah. 11 others, but I did say that small wound. 
2 DR. PETERS: I presume. 12 As I mentioned earlier, however, 
3 13 I didn’t take an measurements. I didn’t wipe 
4 14 the blood off. just went through it and it was ? 
s 15 the thing to do at the time; had no concept about 
6 16 legal thmgs. We did what we were trained to do. 
7 MR. GM: For my purposes 
8 MR. GuNN: would that be 
9 Stringer or Riebe? 

the queStiOn is not with any Of thae 

0 
er you conclude that they were an entrance 

DR. MCCLELLAND: It’s one or the 20 wound or an exit wound. Those are all -- 
1 other, uh-huh, and he said that that was not what 21 DR. PERRY: small like that. 
2 was bein done. I had alwa s assumed it was 

B x 
22 MR. GUNN: SO those are -- 

3 because knew what the -- at the hole was 23 DR. PERRY: And I estimated, as 
4 there. 
5 

24 I recall, about five millimeters like a pencil 
DR. PETERS: Right. 25 eraser I think I used as an example, something 

Page 51 Page 54 
1 DR. MCCLELLAND: So it wasn’t 1 like that and, again, ointing out that it was 
2 a -- well, ma be I’m wrong. I mean, not unless 

Y 
2 covered with some b ood and I looked at it and it f 

3 I’ve taken a eave of my senses entirely. There 3 would be about five millimeters and then I cut 
4 was a hole there and so my explanation of what 4 it. 
5 was happening is here’s this hand up in the wound MR. GUNN: Does any of you have 
6 and they sort of pulled it up for some reason. I 
7 don’t know why, but that was sort of an 

2 a recollection that differs from that basically 
7 small, not jagged edges, five centimeter -- 

8 interesting sequence of events separated by 8 millimeters in size? 
9 several years. 9 DR. BAXTER: NO. 
0 MR. GUNN: Dr. Peters, you’ve 10 
1 been nodding your head. 

DR. PETERS: I think you’ve 

2 
11 heard the best comment. 

DR. PETERS: well, I would 12 DR. BAXTER: I think you could 
; ce-tainly agree with what .Bob said. It was my 

Y 

13 sum u all of our comments on that wound that it 
t exactly that they just kmd of pulled 14 woul % 

5 that ap back into place and took a picture so 
-- it appeared to be an insignificant wound 

15 and -- 
6 they could show how it looked with things 16 DR. PERRY: Except for where it 
7 restored as much as possible and it just -- a 17 was. 
8 flap just kind of -- had been tom back and now 18 DR. BAXTER: Yeah. 
9 they were just kind of putting it back and 19 DR. PERRY: There’s a lot of 
o snapping a picture. For what reason, I don’t 20 material in there. 
1 know. 
2 But I’m certain there was a hole 

DR. JONES: when Dr. Perry and I 
i: went back upstairs into the OR after this had 

3 there, too. I walked around right and looked in 23 happened, I think we both -- we were both talking 
4 his head. You could look directly into the 24 in terms that this was an entrance wound, my 
s cranial vault and see cerebral injury to the 25 unpression when I saw it in the emergency room. 
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1 It never crossed m mind it was anything but an 
2 entrance wound. 6. lthout having any history to go : 

And unless they keyhole or turn 
entrance and exit wounds would be essentially the 

3 by, I thought it was an entrance wound. 3 
DR. PERRY: Had we known, things 

same if the bullet has -- in the vemaculaf, has 
4 4 gone to slee . that it is rotatin And if it’s 
5 would have been different; incomplete s 

information. You learn a great deal, and I 
a stable bul et that’s rotating, t P9 % ey look the 

6 6 same. Anyone who’s hunted big game knows that. 
7 learned a great deal in two days. One is never 7 of course. or who has been in wartime situation 
s allow yourself to be thrown into speculation with 8 If you don’t have that information, it’s easy to 
9 the press, bad mistake. At 34 and naive, I 9 
,o thought the truth would suffice. That is not the 

be confused about what they do. 
10 As Dr. Peters also pointed out, 

,1 case. 11 all of us at this table have learned that the 

i: 
Secondly do not speculate about 

anything public evir. I learned that after 
12 vagaries of tra’ectories cannot be predicted. 
13 We’ve seen al ! 

.4 operating on Oswald on Sunday when I went down to 
kmds of strange trajectories. 

14 When the bullet is near the end of its life, 
.5 repeat the press conference again, I went with a 15 we’ve had -- go into @e peritoneal cavity and 
:6 

P 
ed statement. I answered no questions, and I 16 

idn’t get into a bit of trouble. I learned a 
drop intCJ the pelvis wlthout injury to anything; 

.7 17 
8 great deal in two days. 18 6 

et shot m the buttocks and the bullet came up 
ehind the ankle; shot in the forehead and it 

I,” 
DR. PETERS: Great adViCe. PUt 19 

that in for the future guys to read. 
ends up in the neck as it traverses the skull. 

20 We’ve seen all kinds of strange things, so 
!l 
!2 that? 

One thing could I say about 21 there’s no way to predict the trajectory of the 
22 given bullet. 

!3 MR. GUNNz &U-e, 23 MR. GUNN: In the first -- 
!4 DR. PETERS: I thmk most Of US 24 DR. PERRY: That may be more 
5 thought at frost that day in the first few 25 than you wanted to know, by the way. 

Page 56 Page 59 
I minutes that, boy, it might have one in through 1 MR. GUNN: In the first two or 
2 the neck and out the back of the i ead, which 2 

would have been a big exit wound and a small 
three days after the assassination, did you meet 

3 3 
4 entrance wound. 

together at all and talk about it and 
4 “ir “delI?nd 

And I was talking to one of the 
the pieces together of what you had o serv 

5 5 what you were hearing frdm the ress? 
6 State policemen that da from the Texas 

7 
6 DR. JONES: 1 don’t tlu 2k as a 

7 Department of Law En orcement, and he said, you 7 group that I remember everyone sitting down 
8 know, Doctor, he said, I could make a hollow 8 putting all this to ether. I don’t remember us 

oint bullet. 
i P. 

If I shoot at a crow in a tree and 9 
hit him, all you’ll see fall is a beak and two 

all sitting down 1 f 
nice thin 

e today, which is one of the 
IO 

1 legs. B 
s to be able to come together toda 

11 because don’t remember that we ever sat own as d 
2 He said,.If I miss him, if I hit 12 a group of five and discussed this. 
3 a leaf in front of bun, I’ll miss him. You can, 13 Individu+y, something this 
4 you know hone it down and make it that 
5 sensitive, but it seemed at that time without 

14 
15 

dramatic, you’re going to mternuttently exchange 
comments with one another, but I don t thmk we 

6 knowing about the hole back here that had gone 16 tried to sit down and put it together. 
7 through, it seemed it could have gone in there 17 DR. MCCLELLAND: Talked about it 
8 and hit the cervical spine, gone out through the 18 
9 occiput. Seemed very logical. 

a lot informally beCaUSe at that time & Of OUT 
19 

!O DR. PERRY: One has to be 
offices were in very close connection with one 

20 
!1 
:2 

careful about extrapqlatin the behavior of 
another, so we just kind of white going to the 

full-Jacketed and rmllq % 
21 

13 bullets. Altho 
T 

ullets with hunting 
rest room or going down to et a cu of coffee, 

22 
I don t hunt anymore because I 

you sort of informally talke! here, &z-e, and 
23 

14 don’t want to 11 anything -- I haven’t killed 
yonder,.but we didn’t say let’s have a meeting 

24 and review. 
:5 anything in 25 years -- I still like to shoot and 25 MR. GUNNz With the exception of 

have done some competitive shooting and 
Page 57 

I 1 Dr. Perry -- and 1’11 come back to him in ‘ust a 
Page 60 

2 hand-loading for a number of guns, my son and I. 
And the bullet is the quickest 

2 moment -- didanyof outalkwithanyo f the 
3 3 auto 
4 element in this thing about what hap ens to it. 

ken 
4 so a ter the assassination? P 

sy doctors in Be x esda in the first week or 

5 And, of course, as you know by the eva 5 
6 Convention, wartime you’re not supposed to have 

DR. JONES: No, 1 didn’t. 
6 MR. GUNN: you’re all shaking 

7 so-called dum-dums with the points off. It’s 
just a full-‘acketed and gildin metal all around 

;: your head. If you can -- 
8 
9 them. An d we found out in orea and other places I.? 

DR. MCCLELLAND: Dr. Perry and 1 
9 

o where the other people cut their noses off 
officed together. I remember him getting the 

IO 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 

causing more damage. The bullet expands. All 
call and listening to him talk to him. 

I 11 
2 hunting bullets are desi ed to expand. 

MR. GUNN: Dr. Perry, there was 
12 obviously a controversy at the time of your 

: 
Obviously 1 a bullet goes all *F 

the way through an dbject and hits the hill 
13 deposition by dot -- or b Mr. S ecter regarding 
14 

behind it, that doesn’t cause as much damage as a 5 
6 bullet that hits a person or an animal and 

expends all of its energy within that target; 7 
8 makes a lot of difference. 
9 So the idea is to have bullets 
o that expand and all their ener 

Y 
is inflicted on 

1 the target, the way hunting bu ets are. 
2 Unfortunate1 
3 despite the c2 

we’re seeing it in wartime now and 
neva Convention which were deformed 

4 into eve 
7 

turn, but the full-jacketed and 
military ullets would not be deformed. 5 

whether you had receive B P. the cal m the evening 
15 of the 22nd or the following morning. 
16 I know that memory does not 
17 improve with age, but I’m just wonderin 
18 have had an ts that he 9 

if you 
p subsequent tho you 

19 r 9 place that te ephone call better. 
20 DR. PERRY: I thought we settled 
21 that. We talked to Dr. Humes. There was a lot 
22 of stuff oing on, but I thought he said he’d 
23 call me il e next morning now that I recall. 
24 DR. MCCLELLAND: Yeah, that’s 
25 what it was. No question. 
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1 DR. PERRY: And I may have 1 in the legal profession you do, but we don’t 
2 said -- there was a lot of stuff happenin on 

k 
2 think that way. 

3 Friday, of course, but as I recall, he cal ed me 3 MR. GUNN: I can tell you art 
4 the next momin and, of course, he did not know 

a 
4 of the significance of this, and this as emerged -1 

5 about the trach t at I’d done, and he did not 5 in the -- m the de ositions itself -- in the 
6 know about the anterior wound in the neck since I 6 deposition of Dr. umes he acknowledged that he PI 
7 disfigured it somewhat with the incision. And 7 wrote a draft of the auto sy report which he then 
8 when he in uired about that, things really fell 

% 
8 burned. He also burned is notes from the R, 

9 into place t en because he had a wound m the 9 autops which was not exactly what he had told 

;y Rind of came together. 
osterior to account for that one. So things 10 to the i3 arren Commission. And one could put 

11 together that the original draft does not have 
.2 MR. GLINN: Dr. McClelland,. you 12 any reference to the bullet wound in the neck and 
,3 said there was no doubt about the timmg of that 13 the subsequent draft does have that in it, but 
.4 and that’s because you were in the office 14 that can be a reason the timin was important. 
5 yourself? 15 DR. PERRY: Those o F us who do 
.6 DR. MCCLELLAND: I Was as far as 16 medical writing or writing of an kind we 
.7 I am from you. 17 generally would be reluctant to et anybody see 7 
.8 MR. GLJNN: SO ten feet Or SO? 18 our fust draft. It often is for content and we 
.9 DR. MCCLELLAND: Yeah. 19 come back for or anization and syntax later but, 
!O DR. PERRY: It was Saturday 20 

L 
ou know, you 0 ten throw those things away F 

!l morning sometime, but I don’t know what time. cause they’re kind of kaleidoscopic, if you 
!2 DR. MCCLELLAND: uh-huh, middle ;: will -- 
!3 of the morning sometime. 23 MR. GUNN: uh-huh. 
!4 DR. PERRY: HUh? 24 DR. PERRY: -- and you wouldn’t 
!5 DR. MCCLELLAND: Middle of the 25 keep them. You don’t recognize they have any 

Page 62 Page 65 
1 morning sometime. 1 value till you -- because they contain all kinds 
2 DR. PERRY: There was a 2 of random thoughts. 
3 scheduled conference -- press conference on 3 MR. GUNN: Now, one of the v 
4 Saturday morning and I d asked Dr. Shues to 4 obvious issues that surrounds the story o what cry 
5 accompany me to it. And I’d asked Dr. Clark to s you observed in your initial im ressions was that 
6 accompany me to those press conferences for the 6 there were sug estions both in e press 

ii 
9, 

7 same reason. And this was conducted in 7 conference an the observations that President 
8 Mr. Price’s office and had to do -- I think -- 8 Kennedy had been shot from the front. It 
9 THE COURT REPORTER: Can you 9 subsequently turned out that many people came to 
o speak up, Doctor? 10 believe that President Kennedy was shot from 
1 DR. PERRY: I’m sorry. It was 11 behind, and I’m sure you-all have your opinions 
2 conducted in Mr. Price’s office, who was 12 on that in the sense that’s not the urpose of 
3 administrator there at Parkland and there Jimmy 13 what we’re doin here. But there ecame a 

i 
TY 

4 Breslin and Richard Valeriani and a group of 14 concern about w at your observations were versus 
5 media were there and they wanted to talk about ;; ~2; certainly the Government ended up concluding 
6 it, and that was Saturda morning sometime. 
7 And I asked l3r Shires to 11 . The question I have for all of 
8 accompany me there; that’1 was not willing to go 18 you is: Did anyone from the government ever put 
9 to the press conference unassisted as it was 19 any. pressure on ou or try to convmce you 
:O without senior counsel, if ou will, havin had a 

B 8 
20 agamst your wil to either change your story or 7 

:1 real1 bad experience the ay before. An so -- 
T 

21 make a different sort of observation or to turn 
12 but don’t know what relation that was to the 22 your observations at all? 
:3 phone call before or after -- this must have been 23 DR. JONES: I’ll Comment first. 
.4 after because I think it terminated about noon. 24 MR. GUNN: Dr. Jones? 
:5 I don’t recall exactly. 25 DR. JONES: If you read my 

Page 63 Page 66 
1 DR. JONES: YOU had -- t testimony that was taken in Dallas by Arlen 
2 DR. MCCLELLAND: Well, it 2 Specter, who was one of the counselors, you will 
3 wasn’t -- 3 see that I alluded to an entrance wound several 
4 DR. JONES: You had talked to 4 times and he uestioned me about my expertise in 
5 me. We were making rounds, as I recall. There 5 missiles. An I may as well just go ahead and 3 
6 was three or four of us and we were going through 6 say -- bring two or three things together at 
7 the hall into the back side of the cafeteria I once. 
8 Saturday morning, as I recall, and you had 8 When my -- during my testimony, 
9 mentioned at that point that you had received a 9 I think you can see down here that it says, 
0 call. 10 Dr. Jones -- Mr. Specter had said, “Would it be 
1 DR. PERRY: so it was early? 11 consistent, then, with an exit wound but of low 
2 DR. JONES: 1t must have been 12 velocity, as ou put 
3 before the -- your conference. 13 very low ve ocity to r. 
4 DR. PERRY: Yeah, 1 think so. 14 think that this bullet 
5 DR. JONES: -- because I know IS soft tissues and just eno 
6 it-- 16 skin in the opposite 
7 DR. PERRY: That sounds about 
8 right. 

17 this thing was coming out instead of in, there 
18 sure wasn’t much blast effect as Dr. Baxter 

9 DR. JONES: Earlier in the 
0 morning I was -- 

19 alluded to. And so I mentioned that it just 
20 maybe had dropped out. 

1 DR. PERRY: You know, as you 21 Well, as you probably know, 
2 might expect, Mr. Gunn those of us who are 22 about two weeks ago in The Dallas Morning News 
3 involved in our end of the business don’t keep 23 there was an article concerning the Assassination 
4 those kind of logs. You recognize the importance 24 Records Review Committee and that they had found 
5 of exact time and date with respect to things -- 25 a missile -- a bullet in the seat of a limousine, 
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I which just s arked some interest on my part 
\ 

1 DR. PETERS: oh. 
2 reading that ecause, number one, I had not known 2 MR. GUNN: -- not a bullet. 
3 until two weeks ago that there was a bullet in 3 It’s a small fragment. 
4 the scat of the limousine. So that was one 4 DR. PERRY: At the time of the 
5 thing. s Wmen Commission -- it’s in those 26 volumes 

When I corn leted my testimony 6 
; Arlen Specter followe me out m the hall and he f 7 
8 said, I want to tell you something that I don’t 8 
9 want you to sa anythin about. He said, We have 9 

y President shot’;om the !ont. l?e said You can 
eople who ~11 testify at the saw the 10 

11 
z always get eo le to testify about something. 

gut l!e said We are pretty 
12 
13 limousine, which was fragment, too, which had to 

i convinced that he wai shot from the back And 14 come from behind because there was no hole in the 
5 that implied that although some of us thought 15 windshield. But the 
6 that might initially have been an entrance wound, 
7 that, you know, that’s the end of the discussion 
8 and we do have people who will testify to that. 

I don’t know whether ou 
E construe that as pressure or not, ut certainly I g 
1 was surprised that he said don’t say about -- 
2 anything about that to anyone. 22 counsel to tell the truth as best I knew it in 
3 A young resident 3 1 23 its entirety and to hold nothing back on every 
4 you’re not going to say about 24 occasion, and that occurred on a number of 
5 anybody because at that time I thi 25 occasions that they asked me to be sure that it 

Page 68 Page 71 
1 all -- the whole coun 1 was everything as best I knew it no matter what. 
2 didn’t joke about an $&~~~dI~~w%!jokes 2 So I can say at least for me they seemed to make 

:a 
oing around about what appened at the tune of 3 every effort to get at -- 
e assassination. But we were ve serious 

3 
4 MR. GUNN: uh-lph. 

5 about that. I thought that was a htt e unusual. 5 DR. PERRY: -- the truth. 
6 MR. GUNN: Did anyone else have 6 DR. PETERS: I certainly agree 
7 an experience of that sort with Mr. Specter or 7 with that. 
8 with -- 8 (To Dr. McClellandillc-did 
9 DR. PETERS: I’d like to ask a 9 you want to bring up about d 
o question about that. Now, as we’ve constructed 10 DR. BAXTER: I was never 
1 it many times over the years, the first bullet 11 pressured. I think all five of us ought to be in 
2 that was fired was supposed to have missed. The 12 that record -- 
3 second bullet went through the President and 13 MR. GUNN: Okay. 
4 Governor Connally,. and the third bullet hit DR. BAXTER: -- about the 
5 President Kennedy m the skull. That’s the way I :z (inaudible). 
6 think it’s been ex lained to us over the years. 

ii 
16 

Now, 1 e Ron, I had never heard 
THE COURT REPORTER: Hang on. 

7 17 One at a time. 
8 about this other bullet. There’s been a lot 18 DR. MCCLELLAND: Let me just 
9 written about the so-called pristine bullet and 19 tell you that Paul brought it u 
o the -- Dr. Lattimer and the FBI fired bullets 20 Dr. Jenkins, when I? came in the 
1 into 15 feet of pine board showin there was 

9. 
21 room, told me as I walked b to come up to the 

2 almost no deformity. And if you aid the 22 head of the table and he sal , Bob, there s a 2 
3 pnstine bull t e on a flat surface such as this 23 wound in the left temple there. And so I went to 
4 1t would roll irregular1 showing it was m&y a 

I? 
24 the table and I thought, you know, knowing 

5 little deformed. And understood that the 25 nothing else about any of the circumstances, 
Page 69 Page 72 

1 amount of lead missing from it actually equaled 1 that’s like that (indicating). 
2 the calculated weight of lead from -- measured 2 MR. GUNN: Just for the record, 
3 from President Kennedy’s X ra s, Governor 

f 
3 you’re pointing in with your -- 

4 Connally’s arm, and the bullet ragments taken 4 DR. MCCLELLAND: Yeah, the left 
5 from his thigh, suggesting that it was indeed the 5 temple -- 
6 same bullet that hit President Kennedy and 
7 Governor Connally but -- 

MR. GUNN: -- fin er at the left 
; temple and now the back o the head f 

8 DR. MCCLELLAND: Mr. weis thinks 8 DR. MCCLELLAND: -- came out the 
9 that’s a bunch of -- 9 back. And there was a lot of blood on the left 
0 DR. PETERS: who? 10 temple. There was blood everywhere, but there 
1 MR. GUNN: The forensic 
2 pathologist. 

11 was a lot of blood on the left temple, so I 
12 didn’t question that. 

3 DR. PETERS: oh,, yeah, the guy 13 And in fact, in something 
4 from Pittsburgh or somethmg. 
5 

14 else -- Pepper testified somewhere else, he 
DR. MCCLELLAND: He’s pretty -- 15 denied that he said that to me in the Warren 

5 DR. PETERS: But ou know, If 
*Y 

16 Commission. And I told him -- I said Pepper, 
7 there really was another bul et, was it of the 17 don’t you remember? No, I never said that, Bob, 
8 same caliber and I’d like to know what’s known 18 and I never said the cerebellum fell out. Well, 
9 about that. I couldn’t contribute an 

P 
‘ng, but 19 yes, you did, too, but I didn’t argue with him. 

D it’s just of interest. It makes it, as on said, 20 But the upshot of it is what 
1 a little more complex thing to have another 21 that led to was Mr. Garrison’s case in 
2 bullet available in addition to the bullet that 22 New Orleans, and he put together a scenario where 
3 was found in the car. Isn’t that correct? 23 he thought someone -- because of what I had said 
4 MR. GUNN: This is a bullet 24 about the left temple bullet -- was in the storm 
5 fragment, so this is not -- 25 sewer on the left side of the car and fired this 
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1 bullet that killed the President, another gunman. 1 weren’t going to talk about it anyway. 
2 He didn’t say that Oswald was not there. He just 2 DR. JONES: Not for 35 years. 
3 said there was another gunman. And so he never 3 MR. GuNN: I think that each of 
4 contact -- Garrison never contacted me until it 
5 was essentially time to have the case in court. 
6 DR. PETERS: clay Shaw. 

DR. MCCLELLAND: Right. And so 7 DR. MCCLELLASD: I felt ll0 
a call one morning and it was from his 8 pressure. 
-- one of the people in Garrison’s office, 9 MR. Guhx: so pressure? 

o and he wanted to know if I would come to 10 Did anytime -- anvthmg ever 
1 New Orleans and testify. And I said, Well, you 1 I happen subsequently to the Warren Commission 
2 know, it’s odd that none of you had talked to me 12 where you felt any pressure from anyone, the 
3 before this. I’ve been hearing something about 13 Government, to testrfy one way or the other about 
4 it on television and whatnot. 14 this? 
5 And they said, Well, we assumed 15 DR. MCCLELLAND: No. 
6 that you still believed that the course of the 16 DR. JONES: No. 
7 bullet was as you said in your written testimony MR. GUNN: You’re all shaking 
8 right after, and I said no. And his voice went :ii your heads 
9 up about three octaves and he said, What? And I 19 Dr. Peters, is that -- 
O said no, and I explained to him that I had 20 DR. PETERS: NO, I’ve never felt 
1 learned other thin s about the circumstances at 

hr. 
21 any pressure. The only -- well, tine. 

2 the time and that Jenkins had told me I DR. MCCLELLAND: when did Lito 
3 didn’t see any wound here. I was just stating is: say he did that? 
4 what I had been told and that I wrote that down 24 DR. JONES: It was that 
5 in my written statement right after the 25 afternoon. 

Page 74 Page 77 
1 assassination. And so that was -- kind of took 1 DR. MCCLELLAND: That afternoon. 
2 the wind. out of the sails in that particular 2 DR. JONES: It was my -- it was 

: prosecution. 
3 that afternoon, and I believe we were upstairs, 

DR. JONES: I have two comments 4 but he had mentioned that he had put hrs finger 
5 relating to this, what’s just been said and my 5 into the -- and he was sosof known as the 
6 comment. The afternoon of the assassination we 6 that went down and put his fingers in miss1 e -- FY 
7 were up in the OR and Lito Puerto -- I think it’s 7 or bullet -- 
8 L-i-t-o, Puerto, P-u-e-r-t-o -- was in the OR -- 8 DR. PETERS: Brains. 
9 DR. PETERS: NetXOStXgeOn. 9 DR. JONES: -- wounds, and that 
0 DR. JONES: -- and he said he lo was his comment at the time. 
1 was -- that he referred to the President -- 11 DR. PETERS: where’s he 
2 because he had been down there and he said, I put 12 practicing now? 
3 my -- he was shot in the leg. I said, he was 13 DR. BAXTER: Arlington. 
4 shot in the left temple. He said, I put my 14 DR. JONES: I believe he’s in 
5 finger in the hole, and I think that was part 
6 of -- 

15 Arlington. I don’t know if he’s in active 
16 practice but he’s listed -- still listed in the 

7 DR. MCCLELLAND: I never heard 17 state medical association. 
8 that. That’s news to me. 18 DR. BAXTER: He is. He’s still 
9 DR. JONES: And so -- in fact, I 19 in practice. 
o told Mr. Haron the other da -- I gave him Lito 

K 
20 MR. GUNN: Is the name Jane 

1 Puerto’s name and his telep one number. I said, 21 Carolyn Wester -- 

: gere why ‘don’t you get l&x-to down here to 
ou know if you’re goin to have the group down 22 DR. MCCLELLAND: oh, yeah. 

23 MR. GUNN: -- familiar to any of 
4 clarify that comment, if indeed that were the 24 you? 
5 case or it’s not the case But I think that was 25 DR. BAXTER: Sure. 

Page 75 Page 78 
1 part of where some of that came from. 1 

The other comment that -- to 
DR. JONES: Yeah. 

i clarify what I said regarding Arlen Specter, I’m 
2 DR. PETERS: Yes, Janie We&r. 

MR. GUNN: All r&t. Do ou 
4 saakthat he pressured me because that.was : know what her position was in 196 Y -- November 
5 a ter e testimony that I had given. I thmk 5 ‘63? 
6 what he was implying was that -- 6 DR. BAXTER: She was the 
7 DR. PERRY: Discretion. 7 assistant supervisor of the operating room. 
8 DR. JONES: -- that you -- ou 

8 
8 DR. PETERS: Yeah, that’s what I 

9 could.get people to testify that the resident 9 would say. 
o had been shot from the front. 10 MR. GUNN: I’d like to hand you 
1 DR. PERRY: He was asking you to 11 acopyof-- 
2 be discreet -- 12 

DR. JONES: I think that’s 
DR. PETERS: (Inaudible.) 

: right. 
13 MR. GUNN: -- her testimony to 

5 
14 the Warren Commission and just ask you one 

DR. PERRY: -- not to -- not to IS question about that. 
6 talk too much. 16 (Discussion off the record.) 
7 DR. JONES: Not to talk about -- 17 MR. GDNN: You’re all welcome to 
B he didn’t say don’t -- 18 read this if you wish or not read this if you 
3 DR. PERRY: He didn’t know you 19 wish, but I’m gomg to be making a reference to 
o weren’t going to talk about it. 20 this and ask a question. This is m Volume VI of 
1 DR. JONES: -- don’t say what 21 the Warren hearings. 
2 you think, but he suggested that I not talk about 22 She says -- and this is on 
3 what he was telling me. 23 Page 121 -- “I received a phone call from the 
4 MR. GuNN: okay. 24 emergency room asking us to set up for a 
5 DR. PERRY: He didn’t know you 25 cramotomy.” And Mr. Specter says, “And what is 
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1 a craniotomy in lay Ian 
F? 

” “MS. WESTER: 
Page 79 Page 82 

2 That’s an exploration o the head.” 
i a-m-p-o-u-l-e. 
2 

3 “MR. SPECTER: was there any other request made 
MR. GUNN: AS a former stamp 

3 
4 at that time?” “MS. WESTER: Yes -- well -- 

collector, I remember them for places where you 

5 immediately followin : put smps. 
6 a call to set up for a t PI 

, following that I received 
oractomy’ (phonetic) -- 

DR. MCCLELLAND: Right. 
6 MR. GC%y: Have vou-all Seen the 

7 DR. PETERS: Thoracotomy. 7 autopsy rotocol that was drafted by Doctors 
8 8 Humes, i; oswell, and Fink? 
9 9 DR. JONES: I don’t recall that 
0 lo I have. 
1 DR. PERRY: (Nods 
2 

personnel to set up 
:: affirmatively.) 

3 
4 cases.” “MR. SPECTER: And what room was used 

DR. MCCLELLAND: (Nods 

5 for the craniotomy?” “MS. WESTER: The 
:i affumatively.) 
15 

craniotomy was set up in Room 7.” 
MR. GUNN: Dr. perry, what -- do 

6 16 

i 
Question for you: Does ana;;fGkr to 

you remember how soon it was that you saw the 
17 

recall whether you made a call to 
report after the assassination? Dr. -- 

18 DR. PERRY: You know, this -- we 
9 set up a craniotomy in conjunction with 19 went down this road two or three times about 
o President Kennedy? 20 the -- on several occasions and talked about that 
1 DR. PETERS: Malcolm, do you -- 21 report, but I don’t remember the details 
2 DR. JONES: Was that a Cp%StiOn? 22 surrounding it. 
3 MR. GUNN: Yes. 23 
4 DR. JONES: I was readin here. 

MR. GUNN: Dr. McClelland, 
24 you -- 

5 DR. BAXTER: what was B e 25 DR. MCCLELLAND: It Was a number 

1 question? 
Page 80 

1 of years. 
Page 83 

2 MR. GUNN: Let me try the 2 MR. GUNN: Later:? 

: question 
ain. 

73 
3 DR. MCCLELLAND: Yeah. 

oes any of you recall calling 4 DR. PETERS: I saw it at the 
5 Ms. Wester in regard to setting up a craniotomy 5 National Archives, and I rilwa s wondered if it 
6 for President Kennedy? 6 really was accurate because w 4( en it came to 
7 DR. JONES: No. 7 
8 DR. PERRY: No. 

adrenals,. (inaudible) because of being 
8 Addisoman. 

9 DR. MCCLELLAND: No. 9 Humes had written two or three 
0 DR. BAXTER: No. 10 words which were not legible at all, if that was 
1 DR. PETERS: No. 1 I his actual writin down as he went through the 
2 12 
3 any li 

P 

MR. GUNN: Does any of you have 
t to shed on this observation that she 

autops . I tho 
13 else w 

{ 

4 made. 
o had to transcribe it subse uently. And 

14 

t&t it was inaccurai for anyone 

I asked about that at the time, and ey said, 
15 well, didn’t want to make too much reference to 

21 it. Probably President Kennedy had developed it 
22 from tuberculosis, I think, a common cause of 
23 bilateral destruction of the adrenals in those 
24 days. 
25 But Humes -- the autopsy report 

Page 81 Page 84 
1 DR. PERRY: We set up a tot Of 1 they showed me was terribly done. I don’t know 
2 rooms we don’t necessarily execute. 2 
3 DR. BAXTER: Yeah, all the time. 

what you saw, but it was -- the writing was 
3 ille ible, just some scribbling as they came to 

4 DR. PETERS: Yeah. 4 f eat 
5 DR. MCCLELLAND: what is this -- 

organ. When he came to adrenals, just a 
5 

6 I noticed Ms. Wester said what -- or Mr. Specter 
little scribble. It was not legible. So I 

6 
7 said, “What else, if an 

don’t -- that’s -- they showed that to me as -- 
7 

8 stretcher?” And Ms. ester: There were several 
the autopsy report by Dr. Humes. And I said, 

8 
9 glassine packets, small packets of hypodermic 

well, we had a great guy in Dallas who should 
9 

D needles -- well, packed m and sterihzed in. 10 
have done this autopsy, Earl Rose. He was a 

1 There were several others -- some alcohol 
forensic pathologist tramed but didn’t have a 

11 chance. 
2 12 
3 

MR. GUNN: Dr. Baxter, did you 
13 see the autopsy report? 

4 14 DR. BAXTER: I’ve never seen it. 
5 MR. CXJNN: Does that mean 15 Heard a lot about it but never saw it. 
5 anything to you? 16 
7 DR. MCCLELLAND: No. I mean -- 

DR. JONES: I think we may have 
17 

a DR. BAXTER: what is a glassine 
seen some,excerpts from it or maybe even seen a 

18 
9 packet? 19 

reprint of it, but I never saw the original. 
DR. PETERS: No, I never either. 

1 DR. MCCLELLAND: oh, that’s a 20 DR. BAXTER: No. 
1 little -- little plastic things they use to put 21 
2 those ampules in. 22 
3 THE COURT REPORTER: Those what? 23 
4 MR. GLJNN: Ampules. 24 
5 DR. MCCLELLAND: Ampule, 25 
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1 assassination or at some -- 1 wondered what that meant, so I talked with Dr. 
DR. PETERS: well, I understood 2 Boswell to Some extent about this during the 

and Dr. Carrico, and I 3 deposition and I asked him to mark on an 
them as much as any of us 4 anatomicail correct skull -- plastic skull what 

at the time. I mean -- 5 the scope o the dam es were, and I brought that ? 
6 with me today and I like to show that to you 3, 
7 and see if that helps you to explain anythmg 
8 that you observed or if it appears to be 

9 I think is what Dr. Peters was referrin to with 
7 

9 consistent. 
o the drawings -- I’m not able to identl y really 10 DR. JO&ES: Can ou orient me? 
1 where the wounds are and what the scope of the 11 Are we looking -- which rection -- I’m assuming d7 
2 wounds are. And the photographs also are 12 that as I look at this, that this is right and 
3 somewhat difficult to interpret certainly for me 13 this is left? 
4 and from what I have Seen in talking with other 14 MR. GUNN: That’s COKeCt, so 
5 doctors about this. It is often difficult for 15 nose is at the top. 
6 them to interpret as well to what was happening 16 DR. JONES: Are we interpreting 
7 so that the h sical record leaves somethmg to 

f& 
17 this in any way or are you giving us directions? 

8 be desired t nk would be a probably a fair MR. GUNN: I will -- you can 
9 statement. ! take a look at that for a moment and then I will 
0 DR PERRY: Mr. Gunn, am I in 20 talk to you about this. 
1 error recalling that there were precise 21 The Skull that I have here is 
2 measurements made on that osterior wound? I 

at 
22 Exhibit Number 74 with the markings on this , . 

3 recall the measurements m e by using the mastoid 23 having been ma$e by Dr. Boswell at his 
4 process 14 centimeters down and 10 centimeters to ;? pms~ ed byhunon February26th, ‘96, own 
5 one side. . !!e identified -- going along, ask yy 

Page 86 Page 89 
1 Dr. Humes made some precise 
2 measurements and he recorded that there was some ’ 
3 discussion about that. His pictogra hs did not 

\ 4 corres ond with his measurements, ut I don’t 
R 5 know ow the stick people were. Mine always had 

6 too long an arm or too bi a head or something, 
fhi 

6 there’s nothing precise about this at all. 
7 and I would throw those ngs away, but I thmk 7 For the line that he marked as 
8 there were some precise measurements made in 8 Efib$ 1, which goes -- of this sort, this 
9 relation to bony rominences about where those 

a 
9 dmzctlon here which you can see, he Said that 

o wounds were an that was recorded, was it not? 10 the skull in that area was missing, and I’ll read 

: copies of the face sheet whit is xhibit MD 1, 
MR. GUN?+ Let me pp 11 you the provision of the transcript from that. 

12 And he Said where Line 2 is, this was a 
3 and the autopsy proto&, which is MD -- 13 laceration in the scalp. 
4 DR. PERRY: Is that not in 14 And if you notice here, again, 
5 there, those measurements? 15 looking at the plastic model, that there is a 
6 MR. GUNN: we can talk about 16 place where Lme 2 intersects Line 1 and it would 
7 that in just a moment, yes. 17 seem to go down to the right of the right orbit. 

DR. PERRY: Because I recall 18 Dr. Boswell was not certain 
Z seeing those measurements earl on, 14 to 10 

x 
19 whether that was tom durin the course of the 

0 centimeters or something like at. 20 autops or not,. but he tho 
K 

& t that it probably 
1 MR. GuNN: (Tenders documents.) 21 was. nd, agam, I have his exact words here 

DR. PERRY: Yeah 14 from the -- 22 from the de osition if I can read these. 
: I remember seeing that originally -- those &ow this suyests that a vex 
4 numbers. ortion of ‘the skul 1s missing at e time 
5 DR. JONES: IS this the Original autopsy begins. Does that correspond 

Page 87 Page 90 
1 report or is this a mixed version or what? 1 with your own observations or do you feel that 
2 MR. GUNN: For Exhibit l,.these 2 you’re not even in a position to be able to make 
3 are the only notes that are still in existence 3 an observation?” 
; yryf,those that were taken during the autopsy DR. JONES: what’s the overlying 

: tissue or are we saying that the whole skm and 
DR. PERRY: These were the ones 6 every&g is one, or is this just skin 

; I saw so many years ago because I remembered tli 
-- is 

7 the skin over 
8 those numbers. 

s or not over it in the autopsy 

9 
8 report? 

MR. GUiW: That’s Exhibit 1 that MR. GUNN: For practical 
0 you’re referring to. And then the Second one, 1: purposes -- first, the autopsy re ort is not 
1 the autopsy protocol, is Exhibit 3, so this was 11 clear. The autopsy report itsel 1s not clear on P 
2 the report that Doctors Humes, Fmk, and Boswell 12 this issue, so tis comes from the deposition. 
3 subsequent1 signed. 

TX 
13 For the most part, the scalp was there. For the 

ere is in addition to this a 14 most part, the bone was nussing at the time the 
: supplementary brain examination which I also 15 autopsy began although some ieces came during 
6 have a co y of. If you are intereited in that, I 

R 
16 the course of the autopsy and ey were able to t.Yl 

7 can give t at one to you as well. 
8 If you can look at Page 2 of 

17 fit them in. So he’s not saying that all of this 
18 was @ssjng throughout the autopsy but that this 

9 Exhibit 1, there’s a drawing that in his 19 was nussm at the time the.autopsy began. 
D deposition Dr. Boswell referred -- said that he 20 r$ ow, you’re obviously treating 
1 was the one who had drawn that and who had 21 the patient in a very different perspective from 
2 written the markings on that. 
3 

22 a person performing the autopsy, and I understand 
And, again, as a layperson, when 23 that, and to some extent you may not have 

4 I look at this and I see a portion of it that’s 24 somethin useful to make -- observe about that or 
5 marked 10 by 17 with “missing” underneath it, I 25 you may a ave something. I’m just interested in 
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whether this would seem to correspond with what 
you were in a position to be able to observe or 
not. 

P- - - 

DR. JONES: Well, we can go 
around the room again, the -- if this is a skin 
laceration or a skin destruction -- 

MR. GUhn’: That’s -- 
DR. JONES: I’m pointing to 

the -- from the skull down alon 
MR. GUNN: Line 2 on%xhibit 74. 

the right eye. 

DR. JONES: And if -- to m 
recollection, that skin was intact, d ere was no 
facial injury on the right side that extepded a,11 
ta;T&yodown ~0 the eye. And I feel hke I &d 

Y? 
view from my stance to see that. 

econdly, I thought the skin 
over the top of the head was intact from what I 
saw, but I don’t know what was under the skin and 
whether the skull was there or not. As I 
mentioned earlier this momin , m initial 
impression in lookin 
he did not look like B 

at the l%J si ent was that 
had thought he would, and 

my earlier testimony before the Warren Commission 
was that he had facial relaxation of tissue -- 
seemed to be relaxation of tissue and I suppose 

that that could possibly be accounted for by loss 
of skull and allowing the tissue to relax. 

Page 92 

DR. MCCLELLAND: Well, as I 
understand that oblique line going across the top 
of the skull -- 

MR. GUNN: Line 2. 
DR. MCCLELLAND: Right -- that’s 

consistent with the parietal bone sticking out 
through the laceration just in that 
and -- but I’m not quite sure I un B 

osition 
erstand from 

the drawing how much of the skull is missing in 
relation to those lines. 

MR. GUNN: what Dr. Boswell 

zhe wanted that to be stressed -- that the 
ested is these lines are all approximates -- 

DR. MCCLELLAND: Yeah. 
MR. GUNN: But the skull itself 

was missing underneath. 
DR. MCCLELLAND: Well, that’s 

Page 93 
1 cqnsistent, you know, but the only thing that I 
2 mght think is that it was more posterior more 
3 down on the occipital bone than I’m understanding 
4 from the skull here. 
5 DR. PETERS: Had a little bulge 
6 in the back there -- 
7 DR. MCCLELLAND: Yeah. 

i 
DR. PETERS: -- towards the -- 

right almost -- yeah. 
0 MR. GUNN: Down in there -- 
1 DR. PETERS: Yeah. 
2 DR. MCCLELLAND: -- is where it 
3 was. 
4 
5 there. 

DR. PETERS: A little opening 

6 DR. MCCLELLAND: uh-huh. 

i 
MR. GUNN: The part I’m 

now to what I’m understanding to & 
ointing 

9 bone on -- 
e the occipital 

0 DR. MCCLELLAND: That’s right. 
1 
2 

MR. GUNN: -- on the skull, and 
that is part of what he has missing m his -- 

3 
4 
5 

DR. MCCLELLAND: Right. 
MR. GUNN: -- in his drawing. 
DR. MCCLELLAND: 17% seen that. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

:O 
11 
12 
.3 
14 
I5 
16 
17 
18 
.9 
!O 

It was blown out onto the street, I think, wasn’t 
it, and picked up -- 

DR. PETERS: Yeah, a large 
fragment -- 

day. 
DR. MCCLELLAND: -- the next 

- -- - 

DR. PETERS: -- of parietal bone 
was -- 

MR. GM: so the occipital -- 

occipital. 
DR. MCCLELLAND: Not parietal, 

DR. PETERS: well, okay, 
occipitoparietal. 

DR. MCCLELLAND It was a 
triangular piece of -- 

DR. PETERS: Right. 
DR. MCCLELLAND: -- bone back, I 

imagine, where the suture is. So if he agrees 
that It 
bone, #l 

oes back that far posterior, the loss of 
en that would be consistent with what I 

!1 saw.. 
!2 And as I recall from having seen 
!3 on a number of occasions, this ap 
!4 it’s clear when the bullet strikes tl! 

roved film, 
e 

!S President’s head that there is a bright flash as 
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like maybe an inch or inch-and-a-half extension 
maybe to do part of the auto s . It looked like 
it were cut with a knife. It $&It look like a 
tear, but I suppose it could have been. 

MR. GUNN: So, you know, I did 
ask that question in the deposition and I was 
told repeatedly by several different witnesses 
that the photographs were taken before any cuts 
or -- 

DR. PETERS: Manipulation. 
MR. GUNN: -- incisions were 

made to the head, so that was in a sense 
pristine. 

DR. PETERS: YOU can see it 
coming down there but it -- as you looked at his 
face, you didn’t get the idea that there was a 
cut extendin 

$ 
down onto his forehead or anything. 

Ron? 
ouldn’t you agree with that, 

DR. JONES: Yes, I would agree 
there was no facial injury whatsoever. 
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a flap of kin is blown down kind of over the 
right ear. 

DR. PETERS: Right. 

Page 95 

DR. MCCLELLAND: And that would 
be consistent with there being 
down toward the eye, and then 
pulled back up in some way. It 
to lie over. the ear, but it d&l at the moment of 

%%%as a flap being turned at that moment. 
-- it flew back and It was very clear that 

DR. PETERS: when I first walked 
in the room and saw the President in a slight 
Trendelenburg position, I agree completely with 
what Dr. Jones said, his face -- it appeared -- 
his forehead, the hour was down just a little bit 
like he might be frowning, but he wasn’t. 

And the -- I agree with what Bob 

Page 96 
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Page 1OC 
I of the skull -- the art that’s within Line 1 of 

Page 97 
1 

2 Dr. Boswell -- if di 
we -- addressing the neck wound that we initially 

s were missing, I would 2 looked at, I thought it was with very small range 
3 imagine it would be noticeable to me as a 3 
4 la erson that there is severe damage to the 

of a quarter of an inch or somethmg hke that 

sku 1. Yp 
4 and made an assumption. 

5 5 MR. GUN%: Again, to the -- 
6 part? 

Is -- would that be a misperception on my 
6 

7 DR. PETERS: Depends on which 
you’ve all made the descriptions reviously about 

7 lc 
8 angle you approached him. 

what you observed. Is there anyt mg else that 
8 

9 DR. MCCLELLAND: From the front 
you think should be part of the record based upon 

9 
o you might not -- 

your observations that I have not asked you 
10 about? 

1 DR. PETERS: Right. 11 DR. MCCLELLAND: Let me ask a 
2 DR. MCCLELLAND: -- think that. 12 
3 DR. PETERS: That’s ri 

question in regard to that. I’m -- I think my 
t. 13 subsequent thoughts about the nature of the wound 

4 P MR. GUNN: so none o you made 14 and the direction from which the bullet ma have 
5 observations that would -- or maybe the 
6 is: Did any of you see any appearance o 8 

uestion 15 dst 

by lookin 
damage 

come were colored almost where you coul 

7 
8 that woul 8 

just at the scalp and just at the hair what 
suggest that that much of the skull 

9 was missing, or were you even in the position to 
o be able to -- 

: 
DR. JONES: Well I think you 

could see the top part of the head reasonably 
3 well. He had a very thick bushy head of hair -- 
4 DR. PETERS: Yeah. 
5 DR. JONES: -- and it was 25 perhaps an exit wound on a bullet entering in the 

Page 98 Page 101 
I difficult to see down through the hair. 1 back of his head. 
2 DR. BAXTER: All -- 

: 
And I remember I saw that one 

: 
DR. JONES: I didn’t see an 

indentation of the skull or anything Ike half of r: 
night. It was, I guess the first time they had 

4 showed it on that Geialdo Rivera 
the top of the head was missing. when I first saw that film&d his K 

rogram, and 
5 5 ead was 

F 
DR. BAXTER: &I matted with 6 

blood. Unless you were up there and directly 
thrown backward, it frost looked like maybe that 

7 that was because the car sped u and therefore 
8 examining it, I don’t think anybody could make a 8 
P statement from what I saw. I mean, it was just 

‘erked his head backward, but 
9 k 

tE ey replayed the 
1lm in slow motion and then several times after 

3 one mass of blood and hair. 10 that I’ve seen the same thin 
f 

. And the car 

f 
DR. PETERS: I was amazed when I 11 

saw the frost X ray of the skull -- the lateral 
didn’t start moving forwar rapidly until several 

12 
skull of the extent of the fr entation of the 

frames after his head had been thrown backward by 
3 

if? 
13 what strikes me as could have been the force from 

4 skull. I did not appreciate at I think because 14 
5 a lot of it was covered by scalp at the time we 

a bullet.comin from the front. That’s just my 
Tf at’s all it is, and that’s not 

5 worked on him. We were doing a resuscitation, 
15 Fpression. 
16 

7 not a forensic autopsy, 
inconsistent with my view of that wound. 

17 DR. PETERS: I think at the 
s MR. GUNN: NOW, for many people 18 

the ultimate question is whether President 
time, that day particularly I think is just as 

2 19 Dr. Perry described it. It could have been an 
3 Kennedy was shot from the front or from behind, 20 entrance wound with a bi exit wound at the back 
1 and I want to avoid that sort of question not 21 of the skull. We were to earn later he had a P 
2 because it’s unimportant but what I -- what I’m 22 bullet that transversed thro the back of his 
3 mostly interested m are the observations that 23 neck and out the front and Y at Malcolm would be 
1 you have about what you observed yourself rather 24 

than what you might Imagine. 
best qualified to speak about that because he 

5 25 saw -- and I guess Charlie and maybe Ron, too -- 

But in saying that I also don’t 
Page 99 

: want to cut off observations’that you think, 
I the wound before anything was done to it. 

Page 102 

2 
3 based upon your own experience and your 

But Dr. L&timer, my friend, and 
3 the FBI fired 500 shots into skulls with various 

$ examination of President Kennedy, that would be 4 contents -- li 
5 useful to have as part of the record. 5 and it show eJ/ 

uid, plaster of Paris, so forth -- 
that when an individual struck from 

So I’m not encouraging you to 6 behind with a hi 
your ultimate conclusions or your beliefs, 7 

the extent that you think that you have 
propelled towar P 

velocity missile, the head is 
s the shooter. Of course, I 

8 
> something appropriate to put into the record 9 

didn’t know that that da? I hadn’t seen the 

based upon your own experience in the Trauma Room 
Zapruder film yet, and a 1 we had was the 

J IO President 1 ing before us. 
I 1, in your experience as medical experts, I would 

1: back 

B ut their evidence would tend to 
z be interested in hearing that. 12 
3 Dr. Jones. 

sug est that the President’s head was propelled 
ards 

1 DR. JONES: your question has to 
because of the nature of the velocity 

14 
5 do with what we saw as we walked in, which is 

of the bullet that struck the skull going from a 
15 

5 what we’ve testified. 
harder outer cranium into a soft custard-like 

16 brain. And so that was -- that’s the on1 
7 DR. PETERS: Not what we’ve 17 
3 learned 30 years later? 

evidence I know for the head goin bat 
18 DR. MCCLELLAND: Coul 

8 Lards. 
l make a 

) MR. GUNN: Yes. 19 comment about that? 
1 DR. JONES: And Dr. Peny and I 20 DR. PETERS: Sure. 
I walked in. We both looked at the president. 21 DR. MCCLELLAND: I’m no 
1 Dr. Carrico was at the head of the table and we 

both recognized probably simultaneously that it 
22 

5 
physicist and I’m no ballistics expert, but it 

23 
did not look like he had an airway or any IV 

just Seems to me -- and I would appreciate 
t 24 
1 access. And addressing the entrance wound that 

everybody else’s thoughts on that -- that those 
25 are not good parallel experiments because those 
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skulls were either suspended on strings or were 
sat on stools, not attached to anything. 

The President’s body was 
attached to a 170-some-odd-pound body and the 
force of that bullet was transmitted to his head 
as, it was attached to that body. So I don’t 
thmk 
skull K 

ou can say that because an unattached 
lows off like that, that that relates to 

anything about what -- 
DR. PETERS: well, I think the 

forces could be applied to the skull, and Walter 
Alvarez, the 
behavior of J: ” 

hysicist, did predict the actual 
e mrssile, you know, prior to them 

carrying out the experiments. 
DR. MCCLELLAND: well, but what 

I’m sayin 
unattache %? 

Paul, that you can’t say that an 
skull as opposed to.a skull that’s 

attached to a heavy body, that it could pro el 
the skull off a stool which weighs nothing \ ut it 
couldn’t propel that -- with that heavy body 
attached to it in that direction unless the 
bullet were fired from the front and it carried 
the head and the body backward, which I think is 
ve 
sku 7 1 

likely what happened. But an unattached 
sitting on a stool, I mean, you can say 

cl- - -- 
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that today -- 

DR. PETERS: well, but the 
forces directing just the head could be applied 
to the head regardless of what it’s attached to. 
I mean, it’s going to -- 

DR. MCCLELLAND: It Couldn’t 
carry the body -- 

DR. PETERS: -- undergo a 
certain motion -- 

DR. MCCLELLAND: CoUkh’t can-y 
the body backward. 

DR. PETERS: NO, probably not. 
At that point -- 

DR. MCCLELLAND: That’s what I’m 
saying. 

DR. PETERS: -- the body would 
come into play, I think. 

DR. PERRY: May 1 Offer one 
perhaps physiological explanation for your 
consideration? 

When you pith a frog, brain stem 
injury, the go into marked oprsthotonos. When 
you give e ecu+ shock to a patient, they 7 o 
mto marked opisthotonos and occasional B y even 
used to fracture vertebrae and we used muscle 
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In massive brain stem 
stimulation in both animals and humans causes 
extension of the very strong extensor muscles of 
the back rather than the flexor muscles of the 
body, and they are stron 
upnght position. And a 8, 

er. They hold us in the 
ost all of those 

injuries propel the body,.both animal and human, 
into an opisthotonos osition, which is 
h 
P 

erextension. An 8. it may be that the massive 
e ectrical stimulation of a brain stem injury 

like electric shock does, 
isthotonos, which would 

backwards. 
the head and propel it 

I don’t know if it’s true or 
not, but I offer it for consideration as a 
I~;ssikc~~ hyslologic explanation, what one sees 

‘I, 
Dk. PETERS: Now, in addition to 

that, only a second or so before he’d been shot 
through the neck and he has his arms up, which 

P 
eople say is a reflex described in the late 
800s by a Russian neurologist, which is evidence 

of acute spinal cord injury with opisthotonos and 
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with the arms being propelled. 
And if you look closely at the 
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pi;Fdes, his hands are not coming up as one 

tF? 
sp his neck. They re coming up together 

above e wound, ,which is -- I don’t remember the 
name of the individual who described it, but a 
sign of acute spinal cord inj 7. So he could 
have alrsad had a little bit o that at the time 
the second Y; ullet hit. 

MR. GUh’N: I don’t think that 
there was any -- and I should stay out of this 
conversation mostly. But I don’t think that 
there was any evidence of s 
the President, though, and tlf 

inal cord injury in 
e autopsy doctor -- 

DR. PETERS: I don’t know if 
there is a bullet showing fragmentation of the -- 
an injury to one of the cervical vertebrae on a 
lateral view, so there could have been some 
contusion in that area which could have been 
quite a stimulation to the s inal cord r&suIting 

i& y-itit;t reflex. I don’t thr it was bruised 

MR. GUNN: I think that that is 
something that some people see on the X rays, 
some don’t. 

DR. PETERS: I See. 
Page 

MR. GUNN: But there was -- but 
there was no evidence in the autopsy itself of 
any spinal cord injury as far as I understand, 
but the record speaks for &elf. 

DR. PETERS: We’re getting off a 
little bit into what ordinary citizens mi t 
speculate about instead of what we as P actors -- 

DR. MCCLELLAND: And it’s all 
speculation. 

DR. PETERS: -- thought that 
day. Yeah. 

DR. JONES: In relation to the 
interior neck wound, one of the thin 
have come out in questioning was w % 

s that might 
ether or not 

that could even be due to a bone fragment. I 
don’t know whether that injury was traced all the 
way from the back to the front for sure and 
demonstrated conclusively that those two wounds 
truly corrected -- connected. Excuse me. 

DR. PERRY: And is it not a 
matter of record that there was also 
metal on the knot of the tie? Isn’t t! 

ilding 
at 

correct? 
MR. GUNN: On the knot of the 
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DR. PERRY: On the knot of the 
tie? There was injury to the tie and there was 
some gilding metal,. which is bullet jacket metal, 
on the knot of the tie. 

MR. GUNN: I don’t know. 
DR. PERRY: I think that’s in 

the record. 
MR. GUNN: One of the things in 

the -- during the autopsy, the 
wound in the back to the net E 

did not link the 
That did not come 

until after they s 
was no tracing. h 

oke with Dr. Perry, so there 
ere was an attempt to use the 

probe, and they found that the 
short degree and then they cou d not find that P 

robe went in a 
it 

connected anywhere. 
DR. PERRY: we mentioned the 

vagaries of trajecto 
T 

but when you put in a 
probe in someone w o’s flaccid and someone who’s 
moving, entirely different. 

MR. GUNN: sure. 
DR. PERRY: The pathway is 

entirely different in a person in action and one 
that’s quiet, so it’s no value to you whatsoever. 

MR. GUNh: sure. The only point 
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1 was they did not make that determination during 
Page 109 

2 the course of the autops itself. 
3 DR. PERRY: A7 1 of us at this 
4 table learned a long time 
5 was a fruitless exercise an sometunes dangerous. 2 

o that probing wounds 

6 MR Gurw: okay. Any other 
7 observations? 
8 (No audible res 

P 
onse.) 

9 MR. GUNN: we1 ? then, let me 
o thank you again for your time. I appreciate your 
1 coming here today. 
2 DR. PERRY: can we de 

K 
end on 

3 another 30 years before we’re as ed anything? 
4 MR. GUNN: My prorue. 
5 De 

if 
osition concluded at 

6 1: 1 a.m.) 
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STATE OF TEXAS l 

COUNTY OF DALLAS + 
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This is to certify that I Leticia 
Hemandez, Certified Shorthand Re orter in and 
for the State of Texas, certify that t t e 
foregoing deposition of CHARLES BAXTER, M.D., 
RONALD COY JONES, M.D., ROBERT M. MCCLELLAND, 
M.D., MALCOLM 0. PERRY, M.P., PAUL C. PETERS, 
M.D., was reported stenographically b me at the 
time and place indicated, said witness K avmg 
been placed under oath by me, and that the 
deposition is a true record of the testimony 
given by the witness. 

I further certify that I am neither counsel 
for nor related to any party in this cause and am 
not financially interested m its outcome. 

Given under m hand of office on this the 
m day of Septem B er, 1998. 
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1 CORRIGENDUM -- -- - - 
2 The witness wishestorY&e the mlowing 
3 changes or corrections in the testimony as - 
4 originally given: 
5 WITNESSES: CHARLES BAXTER, M.D. 
6 PAGE h’0. LINE NO. CHANGE REASOS FOR CIIASGE 
7 
8 
9 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
.7 
.8 
9 
!O 
!l 
!2 
!3 
!4 
,c 
._I 
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1 
2 
3 
4 
5 .m 

6 
I 
8 
9 CHARLESBAXTER,M.D. 
.O 
,l 
.2 ^ 
.j 
.4 STATEOFTEXAS * 
5 COUNTYOF 
6 Subscribed and swom’to before me by the 
.7 said witness, CHARLESBAXTER,M.D..O~ this the 
.8 -daYOf , 1998. 
.9 
!O 
!I 
!2 
!3 
!4 
!5 

Page 114 
1 C 0 R R I G E N-D-U M -- -- 
2 The wtness wishestomake the f5llowing 
3 changes or corrections in the testimony as 
4 originally given: 
5 WITNESSES: RONALD COY JONES, M.D. 
6 PAGENO. LINENO. CHANGE REASONFORCHANGE 
7 
Q 

16 
17 . , 
18 
19 
m 
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Page 115 Page 118 
1 1 CORRIGENDUM - - 
2 

_- -- 
2 The wtness w2iZKrEke the Allowing 

3 3 changes or corrections in the testimony as 
4 4 originally given: 
S 5 WITNESSES: MALCOLM 0. PERRY, M.D. 
6 6 PAGE NO. LITr’E NO. CHANGE REASOS FOR CHATGE 
I I 
8 8 
9 RONALD COY JONES, M.D. 9 

.O 10 
1 11 
2 STATEOFTEXAS * 12 

.3 COUNTY OF 
4 Subscribed and sworn*to before me by the 

13 
14 

s said witness, RONALD COY JONES, M.D., on this the 1s 
6 16 __ day of , 1998. 
.I 17 
.8 18 
9 

m:?L 
19 

!O 20 
!l 21 
!2 22 
13 23 
!4 24 
!S 2s 

Page 116 Page 119 
1 CORRIGENDUM 1 -- -- 
2 The witness wishestomaketh2 fEllowing 2 
3 changes or corrections in the testimony as 3 
4 originally given: 4 
5 WITNESSES: ROBERT M. MCCLELLAND, M.D. 5 
6 PAGE NO. LINE NO. CHANGE REASON FORCHANGE 6 
I 7 
8 8 
9 9 MALCOLM 0. PERRY, M.D. 
0 10 
1 11 
2 12 
3 13 
4 14 STATEOFTEXAS * 
5 15 COLNTYOF 
6 16 Subscribed and sworn*to before me by the 
7 17 said witness, MALCOLM 0. PERRY, M.D., on this the 
8 18 -daYOf ) 1998. 
9 19 
10 20 
!I 21 
!2 22 
13 23 
!4 24 
!S 25 
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1 C 0 R R I G E N-D-U M 

Page 120 
1 -- -- 
2 2 The Wtness wG3iEKmake the Gllowing 
3 3 changes or corrections in the testimony as 
4 4 originally given: 
S 5 WITNESSES: PAUL C. PETERS, M.D. 
6 6 PAGENO. LINE NO. CHANGE REASON FORCHANGE 
I 7 
8 8 
9 ROBERT M. MCCLELLAND, M.D. 9 
0 10 
1 11 
2 12 
3 13 
4 STATEOFTEXAS * 14 
5 COUNTYOF 

Subscribed and swom*to before me by the 
15 

6 16 
7 said witness, ROBERT M. MCCLELLAND, M.D., on this 17 
8 the day of 1998. - , 18 
9 19 

!O 20 
!l 21 
!2 22 
13 23 
!4 24 
!5 25 
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1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 PAUL C. PETERS, M.D. 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 STATEOFTEZAS * 
5 COUNTYOF 
6 Subscribed and sworn*to before me by the 
7 said witness, PAUL c. PETERS, M.D., on this the 
8 -bYOf , 1998. 
9 
0 
:1 
:2 
:3 
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